
 

Plan Commission Agenda 
August 27, 2020 

 

AGENDA   
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday, August 27, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of July 30, 2020 
 

3. Conditional Use Permit – Renee Gierhart – Three Dogs 
 

4. Conditional Use Permit – Rockford Contractors – Brew City Pizza/dba 
Domino’s 

 
5. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Kris & Holly King – Privacy Fence  

 

6. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Dirk Wildt – Three Car Attached 
Garage  

 
7. Discussion of Possible Chicken Ordinance 

 

8. Discussion of Possible Designated Truck Route 
 
9. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 

10. Adjourn 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the 
Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be taken by any 

governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting 

notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting without violating the 
open meeting law. 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – July 30, 2020 
Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, July 30, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 Tr. Kruepke called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members Present:  Keith Berben, Tr. Kruepke, Jon Molkentin, Dan Reik and Jon Weil  
Member Excused:  Pres. Schwab  
Member Absent:  Tr. Emmrich 
Village Board Member Present:  Tr. Heckendorf  
Staff Present:  John Walther and Jilline Dobratz 

 

2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of June 25, 2020 
Motion by Jon Molkentin, second by Keith Berben to approve the Plan Commission 
minutes of June 25, 2020 as presented. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Home Path Financial LP – 
Morning Meadows Subdivision – Phase I – Site Plan and Developers 
Agreement 
Ed Woodland, Home Path Finance, gave background information on the project. 
They are purchasing the property from Bill Carity. Construction drawings and 
engineering plans for the first phase of lots has been submitted. These will be 
coming in from Sherman Road up to County Highway P, approximately 24 lots. They 
are planning to develop the first group of lots this fall. Then immediately start on the 
second group of lots by spring or summer of next year, approximately 44 lots. The 
last phase will be developed in two to three years. John Walther provided 
information on the interceptor sewer that runs along Sherman Road which would 
require a special assessment in addition to impact fees.  
Motion by Jon Weil, second by Jon Molkentin to recommend Village Board approve 
the Planned Unit Development Amendment – Home Path Financial LP – Morning 
Meadows Subdivision – Phase I – Site Plan and Developers Agreement per staff 
comments. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Discussion of Possible Chicken Ordinance 
John Walther stated in conversations with the Attorney, it was proposed we modify 
Section 6-27 of the code to allow chickens subject to a Conditional Use Permit. The 
Building Inspector would be in charge of enforcing the ordinance. 
Motion by Keith Berben, second by Dan Reik to refer Discussion of Possible Chicken 
Ordinance to the next Plan Commission meeting.  
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – July 30, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 

5. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 Jon Weil inquired on having designated truck routes within the Village to protect its 

infrastructure. Tr. Kruepke requested the discussion of a possible designated truck route 
be on the next Plan Commission agenda. 

  
6. Adjourn 
  Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Jon Weil to adjourn. 

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
  

 Respectfully submitted,  
 

  

 
 

Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk  



PROPERTY INFORMATION

LI COMMERCIAL

YCONDITIONAL USE

New
El Special Use

(For existing CU ONLY)

Property Address:

Parcel #:

El INDUSTRIAL

LI PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

E]New
LI Special Use

(For existing PUD ONLY)

N/25 ,‘jk Ii’

Lot Size:

LI CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

LI CONCEPT PLAN

LI OTHER

____________

CurrentZoning: LIB-1 EIB-2 LIM-1 LIM-2 LII-1 LIPUD ElOther

__________

ElFloodplain

Name(s):

Mailing Address:

Office:

______

Email:

BUSINESS INFORMATION (If New Business)

Legal Business Name:

_______________

D/B/A:

Mailing Address:

____________________

Office:

______ _____________________

Email:

Website:

PROPERTYOWNERINFORMATION / /

Na me(s): &ZC-€
Address: L)2OO ,4J/62S2S p,’/) J(2i&/O{ State OJ Zip 5&)37
Office: ( )

_________________

Cell: (EL) 9t/ 7L/7 Fax:
(_____

_________________

Email:

ARCHITECT I ENGINEER I CONTRACTOR INFORMATION (Circle One)

Firm Name:

Primary Contact:

Address:

Office: ( )

______________________

Cell:

______ ______________________

Email:

State

_____

Zip

_____________

Fax:( )

Village of Jackson
PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION Application/Permit #:

______

-

_____________

RESIDENTIAL LI OTHER

_______________

sq. ft. Building Area:

_Unit:

______

Jackson, WI

sq.ft.

________________

Cell: (262) Fax:(____

CeII:(____

FEIN#:

_____-_____________

State

____

Zip___________

Fax:(____

_______________

Page lof 5



Please provide as much detailed information as possible. (Add additional pages
if

needed.)

Briefly explain what you are requesting to be reviewed and/or approved:
2 &/IdiJ4’6z/

(
Th/4 J/J7JIJI Lf7

Describe all businesses, properties and other entities located adjacent to the proposed use:

_________________________

Proposed, development, on-site improvements or other construction/remodeling activities:

Proposed grading and/or stormwater management plan: ,kJ,/,#

Proposed landscape plan/improvements including driveways, sidewalks, vegetative plantings, etc.:
2& 1ZL,c9C J%1 dr i,cec

Proposed on-site security measures including site lighting:

/72 j1fr
‘.— F f F

— -

1- — -—-
1-

Provide a brief overview of proposed use(s) of entire property and/or lease space: JL)/4_

Hours of Operation:

Provide a brief overview of proposed daily on-site operations:

Describe any potential environmental impacts from the proposed use including but not limited to exterior storage,
noise, smoke, dust, odors, hazardous materials, vibration, horns, speakers, vehicl s and equi ment operation and
exterior generators, HVAC, or other stationary mechanical equipment, etc.:

2L i’j/i7XJ

Life Safety Systems — Existing or Proposed (Includes fire hydrants, fire suppression & fire alarm systems):

___________

Page 2 of 5



Projected traffic circulation and impacts:

_________

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines and height limitations:

_________

Status of State/Federal License(s) or Certificate(s)s required for operation:

____________________________________

Does this project require other Jurisdictional Approvals from other Governmental or Regulatory entities?
121 No Yes If yes, explain:

___________________________________________________________________________

Describe any proposed signage including type and location:

Exterior Building Materials (type, color, etc.): ,{)/J

Site Specific Features/Constraints:
jV/A

Parking (Total No. of spaces plus number of dedicated handicapped parking and type):

Proposed screening/buffering from adjacent properties:

Proposed provisions for refuse and recycling collection/storage: /L)/79

Projected Sewer/Wastewater Usage:

________________

gal/year

Projected Water Usage:

________________

gal/year

Page 3 of 5



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & SIGNATURES

I/We hereby certify that I/We have reviewed the above Village of Jackson Plan Commission application and
requirements, and hereby certify that the above information, attachments, and exhibits are complete, true and correct.
I/We further understand that any missing or incomplete information may result in a delay of the review of this
application. The Village reserves the right to request additional information as deemed necessary.

Applicant Name (Print): eJ]e
Applicant Signature: “LL1 ( cLJa’LJ1”

Co-Applicant Name (Print):

______________________________________________

CO-Applicant Signature:

______________________________________________

Date of Application: j’ 72O

You MUSTs1gn and date this Application!

SUBMIT TO: Village ofiackson — Village Hall (Checks shall be made payable to Village ofJackson)
N168 W20733 Main Street
PC BOX 637
Jackson, WI 53037

QUESTIONS?

Village Clerk: For all general questions related to completing form or questions related to Village meetings.
Phone: (262) 677-9001 xli
Email: jilline.dobratz@villageofjackson.com

Building Inspector: For questions concerning building codes, zoning, or technical questions.
Phone: (262) 677-9696
Email: collin.johnson@villageofjackson.com

TERMS OF THIS PERMIT

1. This permit shall become effective upon Village approval and where required, the execution and recording by the
owners of the premises of an acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with
the land.

2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of the Village, the approved use is
commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 months ofthe date ofVillage Board.approval.

3. This approval is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code of
the Village of Jackson.

4. Construction and operation of this permit shall be in strict conformity to the approved building, site, and
operational plans which were filed in connection with the application for this approval (as attached and/or
referenced).

5. Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the premises,
shall be made a part of their lease by the owner.

Page 4 of 5



- THIS PAGE FOR VILLAGE USE ONLY -

VILLAGE APPROVAL:

LI TEMPORARY Expiration Date:

__________________________,

20

Plan Commission Approval: Meeting Date:

____________________________,

20

Village Board Approval: Meeting Date:

_____________________________,

20

In-House Approval (O-T-C): Date: , 20

Approved by: John Waither, Village Administrator

Conditions and Duration of Approval:
Depending on the request, approvals shall generally be continual or temporary in nature. ALL approvals are subject

to
the Conditions of Approval outlined below. All conditional or special uses/approvals shall, upon complaint, be

subject to
review, amendment, or revocation by the Village. Where temporary approvals are issued, such approvals shall be
subject to the time limitations specified.

Conditions of Approval:

APPLICATION DENIED: Date:

__________________________

20

________________________________

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Staff Initials:

Acct. #: 100-00-45730-000-00

Reason for Denial:
Date Received: 7- /-2o 2ô

Amount: ‘/SO,OC)

Payment Type: çJ1)/ CC! CA

Check/Receipt #: Ec7d/’ 336e9

Received By:

__________________

Page 5 of 5



VILLAGE OF JACKSON PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION - SUBMITTAL GUIDE

(Meetings are held the fourth Thursday of the month. Applications are DUE the

1st
Friday of the month for that month’s meeting.)

Paper or

ACTION RE UESTED FEE
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED Digital

Q

Refer to number items in shaded column —* (See reverse side for further instructions)

Required
CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,2,6,13 1) Complete Application (alipages) Both

2) Describe the intended use and operation Both
CONDITIONAL USE 3) Address labels of adjacent owners to be notified (200’ I 500’) Both

. Full Review $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 4) Property owner acknowledgement ofthe request Both
- *Special Use (to existing CU) $50 I ,2,4,5,6,7,1 3 5) Impact Statement Both

6) Location Map Both
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,14,15,16,17,18,20 7) Development Plan I Site Plan Both

- *Special Use (to existing PUD) $50 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,13 (14-22 upon request) 8) Preliminary Plat Both
9) Final Plat Both

REZONING $200 1,2,3,4,6,9 or 10 (500’ for rezoning) 10) Certified Survey Map Both
200’ for Cond. Use or PUD Site Plan) I 1) Annexation Petition Both

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM) $150 1,2,6,10,20 12) Annexation Map Both
I 3) Sketch Plan Both

MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 14) Landscape and Buffer Plan Both

EXTRA TERRITORIAL PLATICSM $150 1,2,6,9 I 10

MAILING LABELS $25 For all property addresses within 200 feet Muse submit additional fee if not providing labels Both
For all_properties_within_500’_if rezoning_ONLY

EXTRA TERRITORIAL PLAT
OUTSIDE SANITARY SRVC. AREA

PRELIMINARY PLAT

FINAL PLAT I Final Plat Reappl.

ANNEXATION I ATTACHMENT

STREET EASEMENT! VACATION

VARIANCE I APPEAL

$50

$300

$100

$200

$150

$150

1,2,6,9 I 10

I .2.3.5.6.9.15.16.17,18

1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20

I .2,3,4,5,6,11.12,21

I ,2,3,4,6,9

I .2,3,4,6,7

Rnriincrinn Review -
Infrcfriia4iir

I .jII II I

15) Gradina I Drainaae Plan
16 Water I Sanitary Sewer I Storm Sewer Plans
I 7) Street I Right of Way cross sections
18) Erosion Control Plan
19) Proposed colors I materials
20) DeveloDers Aareement
_1 Annexation Aareement (includes ore-annex aareements)
22) Other -

Both (24x36)
Both (24x36)
Both (24x36)
Both (24x36)

Both
Both
Both
Both

*SpECIAL USE PERMITS are applicable to EXISTING Conditional Use Permits and Planned Unit Developments. The granting of a Special Use Permit shall not change the character of the
principal use or conflict with the purpose and intent of the original Conditional Use or Planned Use Development approval. Special Use Permits shall be reviewed for impact on
neighboring uses in addition to the neighborhood. Compatibility is a primary consideration.

Examples of special uses include: New or expanded tenant uses including occupancies, minor changes to building facades, minor lighting changes, paint schemes, certain accessory
structures, sign replacements of equal or lessor size or other uses or modifications as determined by the Village.



Applications shall be submitted NO LATER than 4:00 PM on the 1st Friday of the month to be considered at that month’s meeting.
In some cases, additional copies of a submittal may be required. Only COMPLETE applications shall be presented to the Planning
Commission and the Village Board for action. Applications submitted without a pre-submittal conference risk delay.

The Planning Commission meets on the last Thursday of each month unless there is a conflict with a holiday. The Village Board
meets on the second Tuesday of each month at which a public hearing may be held. A decision on the request could be made at
that time.

EXPLANATION OF TYPES OF INFORMATION REQUIRED (Fromfrontpage of application form)

1. Application Form: You MUSTSUBMIT both HARD (paper) and DIGITAL (USB Drive) copies ofyour application.
2. Letter of Intent: What you are requesting in your own words? (Be brief)
3. Mailing/Address Labels: It is your responsibility to provide the Village with addresses labels of ALL adjacent

property owners within a 200-foot radius of the subject property. If mailed notification is required for your
application, an incorrect address may cause a delay. (Additional $25 is required if Village provides address
labels.)

4. Proof of Property Ownership: A copy of a deed, tax notice, title insurance policy (first page), recorded plat, etc.
5. Impact Statement: In general, the following points represent most of the topics to be addressed in the impact

statement. Specific points will be designated at the pre-submittal conference by staff.

A. General hours of operation.
B. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards,

odors, noise generation, etc.
C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units).
D. Estimated numbers of vehicles and/or equipment, materials, to be parked and/or stored on site.
E. Proposed sign(s) advertising business, directional signage, dwelling unit rental, etc.
F. Proposed dates of construction and completion.
G. Anticipated user profiles (for residential developments).
H. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out).
I. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out).

6. Location Map: An aerial map indicating where the site is located within the Village.
7. Development Plan: Show entire proposal on the site. Include edge of pavement and/or back of the curb line,

sidewalks (existing and proposed), structure footprint(s), driveways, parking areas, fencing, refuse enclosures,
locations of accessory uses, and overall dimensions of structures and setbacks, etc. Landscape plans and
water/sewer/storm plans may be shown combined on the plan ifthe composition is easily read and understood.

8/9. PIat Maj,: Prints of the preliminary and final (recordable plat), with proper signature blocks.
10. Certified Survey Map: A recordable document showing the legal and mapped description of the land division.
11. Annexation Petition/Attachment Request: Shows owner is supporting the annexation.
12. Annexation Map: A recordable map having the legal and mapped description ofthe parcel to be annexed.
13. Sketch Plan: An informal drawing depicting the proposal for discussion purposes.
14. Landscape Plan: Show location, size, type, botanical name & common name of proposed trees & shrubs. Also

details surface treatments. Show walls, fence location and style, buffers/screening and similar details.
15. Grading/Drainage Plan: Show original & proposed grades & runoff calculations based on a 10-year storm. It is

usually combined with a Storm Sewer Plan. (Storm sewer system, ditches, culverts, etc.)
16. Water/Sewer/Storm Sewer Plans: Show size and location of proposed water mains & fire hydrants; size and

location of the proposed sanitary sewer system with gradient profiles and invert elevations; shows the proposed
storm drainage system as in #15 above.

17. Street Crossing Sections: Section shows curb, gutter, paving, and sidewalk relative to the right-of-way width.
18. Erosion Control Plan: A map of existing site conditions on a scale of at least 1-inch equals 100 feet showing the

site, boundaries and immediately adjacent areas which accurately identify site locations.
19. Proposed Building Colors and Materials: Submit samples of exterior colors and materials.
20. Improvement Agreement: An agreement between the developer and the Village determining park dedications

and the responsibilities for street, water, sewer, and the storm sewer improvements and extensions.
21. Annexation Agreement.
MEETINGS AT WHICH THE REQUEST IS BEING HEARD SHOULD BE ATTENDED BY THE APPLICANT OR A

REPRESENTATIVE IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND AVOID DELAYS IN THE APPROVAL PROCESS



——.----—--

cLvvU

PQLnr&I o jyu. ijqt co jj

‘aktLd1 • -- . -_________

-- JMv1d S42 JL2Y’ £Z ft/LL& 7J/5
uiSLh Otn3 LLJJJcJaQO/JII ox 1DL

J)1J) OLL&P qflL:L LLLcUDax

4 M LWrQ 9L Jawc dYLL4.SJax’ ci9-
Brrhka±cj

tLfl&D 111ELJbLQ± Qi42i..Q
:Luc.ivrd a- J2xcQGL Lp:w’ (rb.

M& .

sfrI?aQt, —j--

an L’’ &J?LL
an\ALLAi±L)y’ 4(4ün LiUJ

diz Ja&’o
pU

Jfa Jjjw( LQt’c
ck( tda&dM (jJ d&iaL

4c: ô:4J°
zIZ;iTh



VILLAGE OF JACKSON TREASURER
P0 BOX 637
JACKSON WI 53037

111111111 liii III 111111 11111 11111 11111 11111 11111 liii liii

WASHINGTON COUNTY - STATE OF WISCONSIN
PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2019
REAL ESTATE

GIERHART, RENEE C

Parcel Number: V3 0196094
Bill Number: 316075

316075/V3 0196094

RENEE C GIERHART
W200N16525 PINE DR
JACKSON WI 53037

Please inform treasurer of address changes.

Important: Be sure this description covers your
property. Note that this description is for tax bill
only and may not be a full legal description. See
reverse side for important information.

Location of Property/Legal Description

W200N16525 PINE DR
Sec. 20, T1ON, R2OE
V OF JACKSON PT OF Sl/2 NW PINEHURST ADDN NO 7 LOT 2
BLK 11 DOC 1458041

0.230 ACRES

AMOIJNT ENCLOSED

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE AND MAIL TO:

WASHINGTON COUNTY TREASURER
432 E WASHINGTON ST, P0 BOX 1986
WEST BEND, WI 53095-7986

PIN# V3 0196094
GIERHART, RENEE C
BILL NUMBER: 316075

PAY FULL AMOUNT OF: $3,436.31

BY JANUARY 31, 2020

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE AND MAIL TO:

VILLAGE OF JACKSON TREASURER
P0 BOX 637
JACKSON WI 53037

PIN# V3 0196094
GIERHART, RENEE C
BILL NUMBER: 316075

45,000 147,300 192,300

ASSESSED VALUE ASSESSED VALUE TOTAL ASSESSED AVERAGE ASSMT. NET ASSESSED
LAND IMPROVEMENTS VALUE RATIO VALUE RATE

0.895534565 0.01898076

ESTIMATED FAIR MARKET ESTIMATED FAIR MARKET TOTAL ESTIMATED A star in this School taxes also reduced
VALUE LAND VALUE IMPROVEMENTS FAIR MARKET VALUE box means by school levy tax credit

50,200 164,500 214,700 unpaidprior 267.78
year taxes.

NET PROPERTY TAX
3436.31

(Does NOT rellect credits)

2018
EST. STATE AIDS

ALLOCATED TAX DIST.

2019
EST. STATE AIDS

ALLOCATED TAX DIST
2018

NET TAX
2019 %TAX

NET TAX CHANGETAXING JURISDICTION

STATE OF WISCONSIN 0 0 0.00 0.00
WASHINGTONCOI.JNTY 129,194 138,446 530.78 536.55 1.1%

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 635,746 667,377 1,508.54 1,536.54 1.9%
WEST BEND SCHOOL 4,603,885 4,437,650 1,357.57 1,444.43 6.4%
MOR PARK TECH COLL 617,566 629,734 129.3 1 132.48 2.5%
TOTAL 5,986,391 5,873,207 3,526.20 3,650.00 3.5%

FIRST DOLLAR CREDIT -55.80 -56.61 1.5%
LOTTERY AND GAMING CREDIT -135.51 -157.08 15.9%
NET PROPERTY TAX 3,334.89 3,436.31 3.0%

TOTAL DUE: $3,436.31
FOR FULL PAYMENT, PAY TO LOCAL
TREASURER BY:

JANUARY 31, 2020

Warning: If not paid by due dales,
installment option is lost and total tax is
delinquent subject to interest and, if
applicable, penalty.
Failure to pay on time. See reverse.

FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY • Voter Approved Temporary Tax Increases
Total Additional Total Additional Taxes Year Increase Total Additional Total Additional Taxes Yeai Increase

Taxing Jurisdiction Taxes Applied to Property Ends Taxing Jctrisdiction Taxes Applied to Property Ends

PAY 1ST INSTALLMENT OF: $1,640.31 I PAY 2ND INSTALLMENT OF: $1,796.00

BY JANUARY 31, 2020 BY JULY 31, 2020

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE AND MAIL TO:

VILLAGE OF JACKSON TREASURER
P0 BOX 637
JACKSON WI 53037

PIN# V3 0196094
GIERHART, RENEE C
BILL NUMBER: 316075

I 11111111 liii III 111111 11111 1111111111 11111 11111 liii liii
INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PA YMENT

I 11111111 tIN III 111111 11111 11111 11111 11111 11111 INI liii I 11111111 liii III 111111 11111 liii 11111 11111 11111 liii III
INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PA YMENT I INCLUDE THIS STUB WITH YOUR PA YMENT



Washington County, Wisconsin

I

Washington County

Washington County GIS

Washington County I Southeast Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission Washington County, US Census Bureau I

8/4/2020, 10:20:27 AM

Road Labels Right-of-Way Lot PLSS Boundary

— City/Village Street
Retired Parcel Plat ‘ PLSS Monument

Current Parcel
Municipality Text Leader Lines Meander Line

— Landhook

1:300
o 0 001

I I I

0 0 0.01

0.01 mi
H
0.02 km



Client ID:
Client Name:
Address:

Rabies Gerfcate

Species:
Breed:
Sex:
Color:
Markings:
Birthday:
Weight:
Microchip ID:

Canine
Beagle
S
Blue Tic

05/25/2015
37.50 pounds on 8/17/2019
985112005527476

EkD Vet&Lnary Clinic. Ltd.
2 E DCannor Dre
Ek. W E3121-4281

2Z 223

06335
Renee Gierhart
W200 N16525 Pine Dr

Jackson, WI 53037

Patient ID: 46612
Patient Name: Maggie

Phone:

Produc.

K7MLV. R:

Merck

ed Wus

Vaccination Date:
Expiration Date:

Tag Number: 19-1050
Lot Number: 338150B
Rabies Vaccine (3 Year)

44/

: 1toi---

- Staff Name: D. Jee
License Number: W ZDE

8/17/2019
811712022



Elkhorn Veterinary Clinic, Ltd.
205 E OTConnor Drive

Elkhorn, WI 53121-4281
(262) 723-2644

Rabies Certificate

Client ID: 06335
Client Name: Renee Gierhart
Address: W200 N16525 Pine Dr

Jackson. WI 53037

Patient Name:
Species:
Breed:
Sex:

Color:

Markings:
BThthay:
Weht
MicrhIp ID:

Jackson
Canine
Beagle

M

Lemon
D2i20i9
12.30 unds on 101512019
933000320179230

Phone:

Patient ID: 56074

Tag Number: 19-1275
Lot Number: 350886A
Initial Rabies Vaccination
Producer:

K/MLVIR:

Merck
Killed Virus

I 0/5/2019
•1 0/512020

Vaccination Date:
Expiration Date:

cZ?/L? t/

.,
. . .

Sta= arne: D. Jaeg
Liceise *C42E



J335
Raee Gerhart
W2CkO N 16525 Pine Dr

Jackson, WI 53037

Patient ID:
Patient Name:
Species:
Breed:

Sex:

Color:

Markings:

Birthday:

Weight:

Microchip ID:

56073
Harper
Canine
Beagle
F

Chocolate
06/21/2019

11.20 pounds on 10/5/2019

933000320179228

Tag Number: 19-1 276
Lot Number: 350886A
Initial Rabies Vaccination

Producer: Merck

‘ÔLV R: Killed Virus

cc. Ltd.
Cve

‘tE21-4281

Rabies Certificate.

Cliert
Cer
:

Phone:

Vaccination Date: 10/5/2019

Expiration Date: 101512020















7300 Edward Dr

Loves Park IL 61111

P 1-815-871-4904

jake (/ triincorporated.com

General Contracting

Commercial

&

Residential

Carpentry

Windows

&

Siding

ROCKFORD CONTRACTORS

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter oC Intent is to explain the reason for Domino's to be
Applying for a Conditional Use. We are requesting the right to

Operate A takeout and delivery pizza establishment at
N168W22730 Praire View Ln.

The Domino's will be built in an existing strip mall and will
be situated in the center of the strip mall.

Thanks for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Jake Chance

President









Store # 2o2f

DOMINO’S
Lease Agreement

Between

Brew City Pizza, Inc.
(Tenant)

And

N168W22724 Prairie View Lane

Jackson, WI 53037

BEK& Associates, LLC
[Landlordi

January2016



Lease Agreement
Cortents

Franchise Lease

ARTICLE 1. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES 1
ARTICLE 2. IMPROVEMENTS TO PREMISES BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF TERM 1
ARTICLE 3. TERM 2
ARTICLE 4. RENT 2
ARTICLE 5. RIGHT TO EXTEND TERM 4
ARTICLE 6 USE AND OCCUPANCY ADJOINING USES 4
ARTICLE 7. ALTERATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS 5
ARTICLE 8. MAINTENANCE BY LANDLORD 5
ARTICLE 9. MAiNTENANCE BY TENANT 6
ARTICLE 10. COMPLIANCE WITH CODES 6
ARTICLE 1 1 . LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS, TRADE FIXTURES AND SURRENDER OF PREMISES 6
ARTICLE 12. TENANT’S SIGNS 7
ARTICLE 13. UTiLITY EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE 7
ARTICLE 14. MECHANIC’S LIENS 7
ARTICLE 15. ACCESS BY LANDLORD 7
ARTICLE 16. PAYMENT OF PROPERTY TAXES 8
ARTICLE 17. PERSONAL INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE .8
ARTICLE 18. PREMISES INSURANCE 8
ARTICLE 19. DAMAGE TO PREMISES 8
ARTICLE 20. EMiNENT DOMAIN 9
ARTICLE 21 . BANKRUPTCY 9
ARTICLE 22. FORCE MAJEURE 9
ARTICLE23. WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS BY LANDLORD 9
ARTICLE 24. BROKERAGE COMMISSIONS 10
ARTICLE 25. QUIET ENJOYMENT BY TENANT 10
ARTICLE 26. SUBORDINATION TO LANDLORD’S MORTGAGE AND ATTORNMENT 10
ARTICLE 27. SALE OF PREMISES BY LANDLORD 10
ARTICLE 28. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASING BY TENANT 10
ARTICLE 29. DEFAULT OF TENANT AND TERMINATION 10
ARTICLE 30. DEFAULT OF LANDLORD AND TERMiNATION 11
ARTICLE 3 1 . NONWAIVER OF DEFAULT AND EXPENSES I I
ARTICLE 32. HOLDING OVER Ii
ARTICLE 33. RECORDING OF LEASE II
ARTICLE 34. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 11
ARTICLE 35. EXERCISE OF RIGHTS AND NOTICE 11
ARTICLE 36. APPLICABLE LAW 12
ARTICLE 37. BENEFIT OF AGREEMENT 12
ARTICLE 38. BINDING AGREEMENT 12
ARTICLE 39. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 12
ARTICLE 40. CONSENT 12
ARTICLE 41. ATTORNEY FEES 12
ARTICLE 42. TITLE 12
ARTICLE 43. DE-IDENTIFICATION 12

Page ii January2016



Store#

________

LEASE AGREEMENT

LEASE, made this day of 2QZQ by and between

EK & Associates, LLC (Landlord) and

Brew city Pizza, Inc. (Tenant)

In consideration of the respective perfomiance by the other of all the fotlowthg terms, conditions, and covenants during the term
of this Lease and any extension or renewal thereof, 1andord and Tenant do hereby agree to the following:

ARTICLE 1. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

Landlord leases to Tenant and Tenant rents from
Landlord 1,600 useable square feet of floor space
having a street address of NI 68W22724 Prairie View
Lane, Jackson, WI 53037, referred to herein as the
“Premises”, which is located in the property known as
Tillie Lake Business Center, referred to herein as the
upropeyn said Premises is depicted and cross-hatched
on the attached site plan labeled as Exhibit A.

Landlord shall also provide not less than three (3)
assigned parking spaces directly in front of the
Premises for customers and-five (unascigned)
(assigned) spaces of the parking lot adjoining the
Premises for use of Tenant and its employees, , and
invitees, and with the further right to use all of any
present or future common areas and facilities, if any,
appurtenant to saki property, with. Landlord and any
other Tenants and their employees, customers and
invitees, all of which shalt be hereafter described as
the “Premises”.

In the event Said parking spaces are unassigned, they
shall include the entire parking area as shown in
Exhibit A. and if said parking spaces are specifically
assigned they shall be such spaces as identified on
Exhibit A and such other reasonable use of the parking
areas which may be necessary to conduct Tenant’s
business.

If Exhibit A shows no assigned parking area or spaces
for Tenant’s use, Tenant shalt be entitled to use those
unassigned spaces directly adjacent to the Premises
and any other parking areas appurtenant to the
Premises.

ARTICLE 2. IMPROVEMENTS TO PREMISES
BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF TERM

a. Landlord at Landlord’s sole cost and expense, shall
make all such improvements to the premises as are
specified in the specifications attached hereto as
Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference and
such improvements shall be completed by the time
specified in said plans and specifications. Said
improvements, when completed and when all
necessary approvals, nc1uding any approvals
necessary to comply with building ordinances, are
obtained, shall become a part of the premises which
Tenant shall lease in accordaricewith the terms of this
Lease for the rent herein specified.

b. Landlord shall comply with all laws, ordinances,
regulations, statutes or other governmental regulatory
schemes, no matter how designed, which relate to the
construction of the improvements to the premises or
the building and site which contain the premises.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing,
Landlord has the specific obligation to comply with the
Americans with Disabilities Act and all regulations
promulgated thereto at its own expense. Tenant shall
not be obligated to alter, rehabilitate, modify or
otherwise perform any act to render the premises
accessible or otherwise comply with said Act nor shall
itbe obligated to pay for any such accommodations.

C. Landlord hereby warrants that all permits necessary
for Tenant’s occupancy of the premises except those
specifically noted herein have been acquired as of the
date of the execution of this Lease. In the event that
any such approvals have not been obtained as of the
execution of this Lease, Landlord at Landlord’s sole
cost. and expense. shall obtain all governmental
approvals necessary for tenant’s immediate use to
occupy said premises including any necessary
permanent occupancy permits or their equivalents.
Tenant shall not be obligated to occupy the premises
or

Page 1 Januaty 2016



DP Franchise Lease Aareernent Store#__________

to pay rent upon issuance of a temporary occupancy
permit. If for any reason Tenant is not permitted to
permanently occupy the premises and operate its pizza
store due to the failure or inability to obtain any such
licenses, approvals or permits, no matter what the
cause, and such situation continues for 60 days from
the date of execution of this Lease, Tenant shall have
the right, exercisable in its sole discretion to terminate
this Lease by providing notice of such termination to
the Landlord in writing in accordance with the
provisions of Article 3, paragraph c. Notwithstanding
arty other provision of this Agreement, Tenant shall not
be obligated to pay rent for any periods during which it
is unable to conduct its pizza business because of the
lack of any such approvals, permits or licenses.

d.. Any agreement or understanding. which requires the
Tenant to perform any construction or to make any
improvements to the premises, whether such
improvements are to be completed at Tenant’s or
Landlord’s expense, must be approved in writing by
duly authorized employees of Domino’s Pizza LLC, as
Master Servicer prior to execution of this Lease and
attached hereto. No other person, entity or firm is
authorized to commit Tenant to performing construction
or making improvements to any property whether such
commitment is written or oral. Tenant’s commitment to
make improvements or perform constructiofl, even
when approved by the headquarters of Tenant, shall
not relieve Landlord of its responsibilities to acquire all
governmental approvals necessary for Tenant to
immediately use and occupy said premises as
described in Article 2, paragraph C above, provided
however that if Tenant has agreed to make
improvements or perform construction, it shall be
responsible for complying with the Americans with
Disabilities Act only within the leased premises and not
including any demising walls, doors, entry points or
other access to the demised premises. The Landlord
shall remain obligated to contract and pay for any
accommodations necessary involving such walls, door
or entry points and for all other areas not specifically
under the sole control of the Tenant and within the
leased premises.

ARTlCIE 3. TERM

a. The term of this Lease shall be for seven (7) years
and one (1) month, subject to Tenant’s right to extend
the term as hereafter described. The term shall
commence on the day Tenant shaH first occupy the
premises for the conduct of its business therein which
is defined to mean that i nnn fn ih f
oroduts to the oublic -oc whenTenant receives theiF

•k%4 44

rTn UJT}ET1flO no-later than eix (6)—months after the
date of delivery-of poesoesion of the premises to-the

Tenant- in -any event;-Tenant’s obligation to pay rect
shalL not ernmene. before the terr-oornmencee ae
defined above•. Tenant shall have theghteLacces to
the premises from and-after t.an4lord delivery for the
instaflation of fixtures equipment and other -additions
cequired by Tenant, however, suoh-aocess-by Tenant
shall riot be the-commenoement of the term-nor shaiNt
eause Tenant to become ob1igated-to pay-cent before
Tenant actually commenoes in the sale of its produots.

b. The Lease term shall expire on the date which is
severi(7) years and one (1) month after the date of
commencement as herein above defined unless the
term commences on a day other than the first day of
the month, in which case the term shall expire at 12:00
midnight on the day which is years after the last day of
the month fr which the term shall commence

C. Landlord acknowledges that the commencement of
Tenant’s operations on or before
—,- - — is of the essence. If for any
reason the premises are not ready for occupancy by
the Tenant as provided herein on or before such date,
Tenant shall have the option of canceling and
terminating this Lease by written notice. In the event
Tenant shall exercise such option of termination, this
Lease shall cease with neither party being liable to the
other in damages of any nature or otherwise, and any
money paid to the Landlord, whether such money is
paid as an advance rental, payment for improvements
or monthly rental shall be immediately returned in full to
the Tenant.

ARTFCLE4. RENT

1._ Monthly Rent:

a) As Monthly Rent for the Premises, Tenant shall pay
Landlord in advance by the first day of each month
during the term hereof without demand, according
to the following schedule:

Month Annual Annual Monthly Base
..

Base Rate Base Rent Rent
Per

Rentable
Square Foot

of the
Premises

- -

I $0.00 • $0.00 $0.00
—

2-13 $13.00 $2080000 $1,73333
•

$13.26 $21,216.00 $1,768.00
26 37 $13 26 $21 21600 $1 76800

-

3849 _ $l3.53 • $21648.00 $1,804.O0
50-61 $13.53 $21,648.00 $1,804.00
62-73 $13.80 $22,080.00 $1,840.00
74-85 $13.8Ô $22,O80.0b $1,840.00

occupancy
fk.Il

Page 2 January2016



DjFrancbIse Lease Armenj Store#

Should the Rental Commencement be on a day other
than the flrstday of a calendar month, Tenant’s rent for
that fractional month shall be calculated on a per diem
basis using a thirty-day month. Rent shall be paid to
Landlord at the following address: BEK & Associates,
LLC, 3350 S. River Road, West Bend, WI
53O95 —_. - _(please provide)
un’ess 1anrlord gives Tenant whtten notice that it is to
be paid elsewhere.

b) Notwithstanding anything in the Lease to the
contrary Tenant and Landlord acknowledge that
Tenant’s rent or lease obligations shall not be
determined based upon Tenant’s sales.

2. Additional Rent:

a) Common Area Maintenance (CAM’), Real Estate
Taxes, and Insurance shall hereinafter be collectively
referred to as “Additional Rent’. CAM shall be defined
as reasonable and necessary expenses incurred by
Landlord for the administration, cleaning, maintenance,
and repair of the Property excluding depreciation,
capital improvements and equipment defined in
accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (“GAAP”)., improvements or alterations made
for other tenants’ use or costs associated with
relocating any tenant, expenses in connection with
enforcing the terms of any lease, reimbursable
expenses, losses caused by others, Landlord’s general
overhead and general business expenses, legal fees,
any costs incurred in marketing the
Property/Building/Shopping Center including but not
limited to advertising,. prGmotional expenditures and
leasing commissions, any and all compensation
including but not lrm. led to wages, salaries or benefits,
any costs incurred by Landlord because of a violation
or responding to a violation by the Landlord or any
other third party, any and all interest, debt or
amortization payments on any.. mortgages or ground
leases, all categories of costs not included in the base
year calculation of operating costs and costs involved
in removal or remediation of any hazardous waste.
Tenant’s proportionate share of Additional Rent shall
be that portion of such Additional Rent which the
leasable square footage of the Premises bears to the
total leasable area of the Property, which is 1600
square feet divided by _98OO square feet, or
16.33_% (please provide amounts).

b). During the first year of this Lease,. the estimated
amount of Tenant’s AdditiOnal Rent is as follows:

Insurance: $58.67 per month
Sales Tax (if applicable) $ per month

Said amounts shall be paid in monthly installments
beginning month two (2) of the lease. Landlord will
provide a cap on increases in controllable CAM
expenses not to exceed 3% of the prior year’s
expenses, Controllable CAM expenses would be
Those, which are reasonably controllable by Landlord,
and would specifically exclude Real Estate Taxes,
insurance, snow and ice removal and utilities. In no
event shall Landlord charge any administrative
expenses or management fees to the Tenant in excess
of 10% combined.

c) Landlord shall provide Tenant with supporting
documentation for any element of charges passed’
through to Tenant under this Lease, In addition, Tenant
and/or Tenant’s representatives shall have the right
following reasonable notice to Landlord to inspect and
audit Landlord’s books and records pertaining to any
charges passed through to Tenant under this Lease.
Such inspection or audit shall take place at Landlord’s
principal office for the Property. ln the event any such
inspection or audit indicates that Tenant has overpaid
any charges under this Lease, Landlord shall credit
such overpayment to the next charges due Landlord
under this Lease or refund to Tenant Within thirty (30)
days if for the final year. The provIsions of this Article
shall survivetermination or expiration of th1s Lease.

d) Within ninety (90) days after the end of the first
calendar year, and each anniversary thereof, the
Landlord shall detiver to Tenant a statement setting
forth the amount of Additional Rent for the then current
year. If Tenant’s estimated. monthly Additional Rent
payments are less than Tenant’s actual proportionate
share, Tenant shall, within thirty (30) days after receipt
of statement and itemization, pay Landlord the
difference. If aforesaid estimated monthly Additional
Rent payments of a given calendar year are greater
than the Tenants proportionate share of Additional
Rent, Landlord shall subtract this amount from the next
monthly rental payment due to Landlord or in the event
of expiration or termination of this Lease, reimburse
such amount to Tenant within thirty (30) days of notice.
Copies of accounting statements, along with the real
estate tax receipt and insurance bills, shall be furnished
to Tenant. Tenant shall have the right, upon written
notice to Landlord, to audit Landlord’s books. If
Tenant’s audit indicates Tenant has been overcharged
then an appropriate refund shall be made to Tenant.
Furthermore,. if said overcharge is more than five
percent (5%), Landlord shall additionally pay for the
actual cost of Tenant’s audit. In the event of any general
or special assessment against the Property or any portion
thereof that Landlord can elect to either pay in full or over

CAM:
Real Estate Taxes:

$88.OO_ per month
$446.OO per month

Page 3 Januaty 2016



iWjranchise Lease A&eement Store#

time in installments, if Landlord pays the assessment in
full, there shall be included in calculating Tenants share of
taxes• and assessments each year no more than the
amount that would have been payable (as both principal
and interest) had Landlord elected to pay the assessment
in installments. Tenant shall be entitled to credit for its
proportionate share of any refund or reduction in real
estate taxes and assessments for the Property. If
tandlord failsto ‘submit areconciliation of actual expenses
within ninety (90) days of the immediately preceding
calendar year to Tenant, Tenant shall not be obligated to
pay any additional expenses for thatcalendar year.

ARTICLE 5. RIGHT TO EXTEND TERM

a. Tenant shall have the right and optkn to extend the
term of this Lease for iwo (.1 additional periods, each
of which shall be flveJ) years in duration, and which
extension shall commence upon the expiration of the
original. term of this Lease or the expiration of any
preceding extension thereof, as the case may be.
Each extension shall be upon the same terms,
conditions, and covenants of this Lease except as
specifically provided otherwise in this paragraph or as
modified by the parties in writing.

The annual rent during the first extenson term, :jf
applicable, shall be as follows:

Months Annual • Annual Monthly Base
Base Rate Base Rent . ., Rent

Per
Rentable

Square Foot .

ofthe
Premises - ._____________

86 $000 $OO $0.00
j:97 $14.08 $22,521.60 $1,876.80
94-109: $‘14.08 $22,521.60 $1,876.80
110-121 $14.36 $2297203 $191434
122133 $14.36 $2297203 $1,914.34
134-145 $1464 $23,431.47 $1,952.62

The annual rent during the second extension term, if
applicable, shall be as follows:

Months Annual Annual Monthly Base
Base Rate Base Rent Rent

Per
Rentable

Square Foot
ofthe

Premises
146 $0.00 $QXIO’ $00Q

147-1 57 $14.64 • $23,431 47 $1 ,95262
Tä-i $14.94 $23,900.10 $1,991.68

170-181 $14.94 $23,900.10 $1,991.68
182193 $1524 $2437810 $2,031.51
194-205 $1 5.24 • • $24,318.1 0. $2,031.51

. All rent during any extension term shall be paid in
advance in equal monthly installments in the manner
set forth in Article 4 above.

b. n addition to the loregoing right to extend the term
of the Lease for an additional term of years in
accordance with the preceding paragrapti, Tenant shall
have the right and option to extend the term of this
Lease on a month to month basis at the conclusion of
the initial lease ?term or any extended lease term as
described in the preceding paragraph for a period not
to exceed twenty-four months from the end of the lease
term or extended Lease term as the case may be on
terms identical to those in this Lease except for the
payment of rent which shall be equal to 120% of the
monthly rental rate in effect at the commencement of
the term immediately preceding the exercise of this
option.

C. Tenant shall give Landlord notice of its election to
extend a term, whether the extension is for an
addthna1 term OT On month to month tasis, not later
than sixty (120 60) days before the end of the term
preceding the extension In the event that the ye..ntal of
the premises are continued on a month to month

. tenancy, Tenant agrees to give Landlord thirty (30)
days notice of its intent to vacate the premises.

ARTICLE 6 USE AND OCCUPANCY; ADJOINING
USES

.

a. Tenant may. only use the leased premises (the
“PemIses”) as a quick service pizza. restaurant for the
preparation.) consumption dinein, carry-out and
delivery of pizza, sandwiches, salads, chicken items,
pastas and related foods and beverages and those
items customarily sold, either now or in the future, in a
Dominos Pizza Store or other similar enterprise or
establishment so long as such future use does not
conflict with any applicable governmental laws) rules
and regulations or any exclusive use granted prior to
the date of this Lease to other tenants within the
shopping center.

b. Tenant shall comply with all applicable laws,
ordinances, reasonable rules and regulations of any
duly constituted public authority relating to its business)
but if Tenant’s business is prohibited by any law)
ordinance, rule or regulation hereinafter enacted, or
such a provision is enacted which substantially impairs
the ability of the Tenant to conduct its business in a
customary manner in accordance with corporate policy
at that time as determined in the discretion of Tenant,

Page 4



1W Franchise LeaseAreement Store#_—

Tenant may terminate this Lease without further liability
to Landlord by providing notice to the Landlord of such
termination and specification of the provision which
prevents such operation.

C. The premises shall be open and accessible to
Tenant twerity4our (24) hours per day, seven (7) days
per week, including holidays.

. d. No operation currently exists, and Landlord shall not
permit, directly or indirectly, within the Property of the
leased premises in any building owned, leased, or
controlled by Landlord, another quick service pizza
restaurant that offers pizza delivery, carryout, dine-in or
take & bake methods of sale.

Furthermore, Landlord shall not permit any adult
bookstore, or adult theater to be operated. anywhere
within or upon the premises. As a guideline for
determining what is an “adult bookstore”, or “adult
theatre”, the parties agree that any commercial
establishment that frequently shows or has a significant
portion of its business in display, sale, rental, or viewing
of publications, films videos or other visual
representations or reproductions that are characterized
by an emphasis on the exposure, depiction, or
description of certain specified anatomical areas or the
conduct or simulation of certain specified sexual
activities shall not be permitted as an Adjoining Use
under this section.

ARTICLE 7. ALTERATIONS AND IMPROVEMENTS

a. Landlord represents that the premises and its
contents do not have any unique, historical or intrinsic
value. Tenant. agrees that it shall not alter, improve, or
change the premises except as provided herein without
the written consent of Landlord which Landlord shall
not unreasonably withhold, provided, however, that the
locating and relocating of room partitions, telephone,
and electrical outlets, light fixtures, ovens, equipment
and trade fixtures, and modifications which are
necessary under any local, state or federal code or
regulations to allow Tenant to conduct Its operations
shall not be deemed alterations, improvements or
changes to the premises and shall not require Landlord
approval. To the extent practicable, such work shall be
done at such time and in such manner so that the
cGnducl! of such wOrk does not unreasonably inteilere
with the use and enjoyment of adjoining premises, if
any, by other tenants. of Landlord. Landlord•
acknowledges that Tenant may have to modify waste
disposal, water, electrical arid HVAC systems in order
to conduct its business and occupy the premises.

b. Landlord shall have the right to make alterations or
additions to any building in which the premises are

located and t build adjoining the same, provided that
such work does not unreasonably Lflerfere with
Tenant’s use and enjoyment of the premises.

ARTICLE 8. MAINTENANCE BY LANDLORD

a. Landlord shall maintain and keep in repair, including
replacement if necessary, to preserve the premises or
the property of Tenant the foundation roof lateral
supports, walls, structural parts and all exterior parts of
the premises and of any building in which the premises
are located, except for Tenant’s signs, and the door
frames, door checks, and windows which are an
integral part of the premises themselves. Landlord
shall’ also replace all damaged glass exrstihg in the
premises at the commencement of the term.

b. Landlord shall further provide at its expense any and
all additions, repairs or improvements to the premises
that may be required now or hereafter by any law or
ordinance for safety purposes excluding such
additions, repairs or improvements that may be
required by Tenant’s specific use as a pizza bakery.

C. In the event Landlord shall be required to repair,
after, remove, reconstruct, or improve any part of the
premises or of any building in which the premises are
located for whatever reason, the same shall be made
by Landlord with reasonable dispatch and with a
minimum of interference to Tenant’s business. In the
event that the repairs, reconstruction or other action of
the Landlord does intérfére with Tenants business as
reasonably determined by Tenant, in addition to any
other remedies which may be available ta Tenant, all
rentals shall abate during the continuation of the
interference.

d. Tenant shall give Landlord prompt notice of any
defective condition which Landlord is required to repair
by the terms of this Lease and within fifteen 15) days
thereafter Landlord shall start repairs anc continue the
same with due diligence until completed. If Landlord
fails to do so, the same may be made or completed by
Tenant and the actual expenses thereof shall be billed
to Landlord by Tenant and if Landlord fafls to pay the
same to Tenant within the thirty (30) days of billing,
Tenant may set-off the same against rent next falling
due until Tenant is reimbursed in full therefore. If by
reason of emergency, repairs become necessary for
the preservation of the premises of Tenants property,
Tenant may make such repairs and charge the cost
and expense thereof to Landlord, provided, however,
that in the event of such emergency, Tenant shall make
a reasonable effort to notify Landlord before
proceeding with such repairs.

•Page January2016



DP Franchise Lease Areernent Store#

e. Ih the event any exceptions on the part of Landlord
to maintain or make repairs hereunder is covered by
any warranty or guarantee for the benefit of Landlord,
the same shalt be exercised by Landlord for Tenants
benefit at no cost to Tenant.

f Landlord shall keep and maintain all common areas
used in conjunction with the premises, including, but
not by way ol ttmtation, pbtic restrooms, walkways,
parking and landscaped areas, in a clean, attractive,
and acceptable condition at Landlord’s expense.
Tenant shall have no obligation whatsoever to replace
or pay for replacement of any . area not part of the
leased premises or which are within the common
areas. Landlord shall provide adequate facilities for
disposal of refuse, including at least provision of
dumpster pads. maintenance. arid upkeep of the
facilities, provision of a dumpster of sufficient capacity
considering the disposal needs. of the Tenant,
cømplying with any governmental regulation relattng to
such facilities and the provisian of refuse removal
services at its own expense. Landlord shall also
provide adequate security measures to protect the
premises and the property of the Tenant, including
providing adequate lighting and parking 1t lightin.g until
1:00 AM during the week and until 3:00 AM on week-
ends.

g; If Tenant exercises its option -to extend the origina1
term-oc any oXten6iOn of the- original term, Landlord
shall cepaintthe premises-at Landlord’s expense within
p reasonable time after notice of any such extensior
provided, however, that Landlord shall not be obligated
to repaint or-rodecorate any eu4pment, trade fixtures
or signs placed-in or on the-premises-by-Tenant.

h. Landlord shall maintain, repair and replace, as
necessary, any defects in utilities or equipment,
including all heating, ventilation or air conditioning,
electrical, gas and waste disposal equipment, utilities or
services, at its own expense for a period of one year
from the commencement of this Lease.

I. If, after Tenant has provided Landlord with fifteen
days written notice of Landlord’s failure to maintain or
repair the premises, the Landlord fails to repair, replace
or maintain the property, premises and equipment in
accordance with this Lease in a manner necessary to
protect the premises and the property of the Tenant
given the nature of the defect and the potential for
damage, Tenant may make such corrections or hire
others to make such corrections. All sums expended
by the Tenant for such repair. replacement or
maintenance shall . be reimbursed by Landlord to
Tenant within fifteen (1 5) days of Tenant’s demand for
reimbursement In the event that Landlord shall fail to
reimburse Tenant within such fifteen (15) days, Tenant

shall be entitled to deduct such charges or expenses
from any subsequent installment of rent due Landlord,
and Landlord shal[ no. be. entitled to maintain any
action of any kind which seeks to remove Tenant from
premises based upon nonpayment of rent relating to
these expenses.

ARTICLE 9 MAINTENANCE BY TENANT

a. Tenant shall keep the premises in as good order
and condition as when delivered to it, excepting
ordinary wear and tear, damage by fire, elements, or
casualty, or any damage not due to the negligence of
Tenant. Tenant shall have no obligation, however, to
protect, preserve or maintain any portion of the
premises having unique, historical or special value, it
be.’ expressly understooi by Land’ord that Tenant is
leasing commercial property and not historical or
unique property.

b. Tenant shalt keep he plumbing, heating, lighting,
electrical equipment, and the ventilating and air
conditioning equipment in repair. Replacement of such
equipment, if necessary, shall be the obligation of
Landlord at Landlord’s expense.

C. If Tenant erects signs for the exclusive use of
Tenant, Tenant shall repair and maintain the same in
good appearance at Tenant’s expense.

ARTICLE 10. COMPLiANCE WITH CODES

All repairs, alterations. additions, or improvements
made by Landlord cr Tenant shalt comply with
applicable building codes. Landlord agrees that Tenant
may make any such repairs, alterations; additions or
improvements which Tenant may be required to make
in order to compti with applicable building codes
without obtaining the approval of Landlord.

ARTICLE 11. LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS,
TRADE FIXTURES ANt) SURRENDER OF
PREMISES

All leasehold improvements, trade or other fixtures,
merchandise, supplies, and equipment owned by
Tenant or installed in the premises at Tenant’s expense
shall be the property of Tenant and at the end of the
term or any final extension thereof, Tenant may remove
these without the Land.!ord’s consent. The Tenant may
abandon these items at the property only with
Landlords prior written consent at Tenant’s sole option
and without any cost or charge to Tenant. Tenant shalt
not be required to remove improve walls, flooring, or
other fixtures of improvements or. to return the
premises to their original condition at the conclusion of
the Lease. Tenant shall thereafter peaceably yield up

Page 6 J8nL4r)’ 2016



DP Franchise Lease A2reernent Store#

the premises to Landlord in a clean, broom swept
condition, excepting ordinary wear and tear, alterations
and changes approved or required of Tenant damage
by fire, elements, or casualty. or any damage not due
to the negligence of Tenant, provided, however, that
Tenant shall repair any damage to the remaining
premises caused by the removal of its property.

ARTiCLE 12 TENANT’S SIGNS

Tenant may install its customary and usual Dominos
Pizza display signs (including pole-type or tenant
shared signs if they are permitted and/or available) on
and adjacent to the Premises, subject to:
(1) Landlords approval, which will not be unreasonably
withheld;
(2) Specific sign requirements set forth in any sign
exhibit attached to this Lease;
(3) Applicable oca zoning ordbnances and restrictive.
covenants.
All approved signage installed upon the Premises shall
be in good taste so as not to detract from the general
appearance of the Premises or any building in which
any part of the Premises are located., and such signs
may specifically include window graphics or neon signs
and internally backlit awning or canopy signs which are
approved by Tenantss Fcanchisor as standacd images
or advertising practices. The signs, advertisements,
notices logos, lettering, standard images, and
advertising practices of the Domino’s Pizza LLC
advertising program, as set forth in the renderings
attached to this rider, are hereby acknowledged by
Landlord to be acceptable sigm’age meeting the
requirements hereof.

ARTICLE 13. UTiLiTY EQU1PMENT AND SERVICE

a. Landlord at its expense shall furnish the premises
with all necessary utility equipment and connections
including, but not by way of limitation, all leads from the
utility service provider to and into the premises and all
inlets and outlets therefore within the premises or
which service the premises (even if not located within
the :prernises) for all utilities including heat, air
conditioning, electricity, gas (2” gas line minimum).,
water and waste disposal. and Landlord shall keep in
operating order and repair or replace the same at its
own expense so as to provide sufficient capacity for the
efficient use of Tenant’s ovens, appliances or
equipment of any nature andany andallreplacements
or additions thereto and for the conduct of Tenant’s
business in g:eçera, and for the comfortable: occupancy
and use of the premises Landlord statt be 1áb[e and
responsible for any service interruptions not caused by
force majeure as hereinafter defined. Landlord shall
provide separate metering of all utilities used in the
premises at its expense.

b. All appropriate utilities shalt. be extended to arid
separately metered. for the Premises at Landlord’s
expense prior to the Delivery Date. Landlord, not
Tenant, shall be responsible for any tap fees or other
fees required to connect utilities to the Premises.
Landlord shall furnish and Tenant shall pay for the
folfowing utlithes charged against The Premises during
the term of this Lease: electric, gas, water, sewer and
waste or trash removal. tn the event utilities that are
tandiord’s responsibility are not paid when due, Tenant
shall have the right to pay the same and thereafter to
deduct the amounts so paid from the next rent
installment due hereunder.

ARTICLE 14. MECHANIC’S LIENS

Any mechanic’s Lien filed against the premises fo.r work
or materials furnished to either Landio4’d or Tenant shall
be discharged by such respective party responsible
therefor, provided, however, that either party shall be
entitled to contest any such liens and the obligation to
discharge a contested lien shall not arise until all legal
proceedings which contest the validity of such liens
shall ‘have been finally terminated. in the event that
either party desires to contest any mechanic’s lien filed,
such party shall be responble for the cost of defense
in addition to amounts claImed. Notice of any notice of
a lien, an intent to file a lien or a defatAt received or
known to either party shall be forthwith given to the
other party.

ARTICLE ‘t& ACCESS BY LANOtORD

a. Landlord, at reasonable times and frequency, an
with prior’ notice to Tenant shall have the right to enter
th.e premises to examine. the. same, and; to make such
repairs, alterations, improvements or additions required
hereunder without the same constituting an eviction of
Tenant in whole or in part. Landlord shall also have the
right during the last ninety (90) days of Tenant’s
occupancy to enter the premises at reasonable times
and with prior notice, to show the premises to
prospective purchasers, rnortgagees, or Tenants.
Rent shall not abate while any repairs, alterations.
improvements, or additions are being made provide.d
that Landlord shall proceed expeditiously with the same
and without unreasonable interference or interruption to
Tenant’s use of the premises.

b. If Tenant shalt not have exercised its right to extend
the tecm within the required time, Landlord: may post.
withth the Last ninety (120 Q) days of Tenants
occupancy, a customary For Rent or For Sale sign near
the premises advertising the property for lease or sale.
No sign shall be posted in any window or doorway of

Page 7 Janbdly 20.16



DP Franchise Lease Aareement Store#

the store portion of the premises during Tenant’s
occupancy.

ARTICLE 16. PAYMENT OF PROPERTY TAXES

a. Landlord shall promptly pay when due all real
property taxes and special assessments lawfully levied
against the premises.

b. Landlord and Tenant shall respectively pay promptly
all personal property taxes lawfully levied against
personal property of any kind owned by each of them
upon or aboutthe premises.

ARTICLE 17. PERSONAL INJURY AND PROPERTY
DAMAGE INSURANCE

a. Tenant shall indemnify Landlord and save It
harmless from and against any and all claims liabliLty.
and expense for damages to any person or property ri,
on, or about the premises arising out of the acts or
neglect of Tenant. Tenant shall procure and keep in
effect during the entire term hereof public liability and
property damage insurance in which the limits of public
liability shall be $1 000,00000 combIned single limit
coverage, and shall cause Landlord to be named as an
additional named insuced party theren to the extent of
its interest.

b. Landlord shall indemnify Tenant and save it
harmless from and against any and all claims, liability,
and expense for damages to any person or property in,
on, or about the premises, rcitiingbut not b the way
of limitation, any parking area or other common areas,
aristh out of any acts or neglect of Landbrd or-other
tonant of Landlord. Landlord shall procure and keep in
effect during th entire term. and extensions thereof
public liability and property damage insurance in which
the limits of public liability shall be at least
$1 000,000.00 or more combined single limit coverage
and shall cause Tenant to be named as an additional
named insured party therein to the extent of its interest.

C. Tenant arid Landlord shall each deliver such
certificates thereof to the other, and shall also deliver
evidence of renewals thereof not less than thirty (30)
days prIor to the expiration of such coverage. In default
of the obtaining of such required insurance the other
party, at its option, may procure the same for the
account of the defaulting party and the cost thereof
shall be immediately reimbursed to the procuring party
t:y the defaulting party upon the billing therefore to the
defaulting party In the . event such debt is not
reimbursed within thirty (30) days of billing, the
procuring party may offset the amount thereof against

any amounts owing the defaulting party, including rent,
by the procuring party.

d. Said policies shall contain. a clause that the insurer
will not cance[ or change the insurance without first
giving both parties sixty (60) days prior written notice.
Such insurance may be furnished by either party under
a blanket policy or separate policy and shall be issued
by a company ftensec to do business ‘in the state in
which the premises are located.

ARTiCLE 18. PREMISES iNSURANCE

Landlord shall carry fire and extended coverage
insurance on all of the buildings and improvements on
the premises in an amount equal to at least eighty
percent (80%) of the rp1acernert value thereof and
such insurance coverage shall be adjusted annually. to
such ratio. Such insurance shall be maintained by
Landlord for as. long as. the [eased: FemiSS remains
as a Domino’s Pizza store. Landlord represents that the
total replacement value of the premises is j3a0,0OO
. Said insurance shall insure against such hazards as
are included in a standard extended coverage
endorsement and Landlord may also carry at its option
additional special extended coverage endorsements.
Such insurance . coverage by Landlord shall exclude
Tenants merchandise, trade fixtures, furnishings,
equipment and all other personal property of Tenant.

ARTICLE 19. DAMAGE TO PREMISES

a. in the event the premises or any material portion
thereofor any adoining property shafl be daaged by
fire or other casualty during the term hereof so as to
render the premises, inc[udin any common area
untenantable, Landlord shall promptly restore the same
to their previous condition, arid a just proportion of the
rent, according to the extent to which the premises and
any common areas have been rendered untenantable,
shall abate until the premises shall have been restored
and put in proper condition for use and occupancy by
Tenant, provided, however, that if the damaged
premises cannot be made tenantable within I 20 days
‘after the occurrence of such damage, Tenant may
terminate this Lease forthwith upon thirty (30) days writ
ten notice thereof delivered to t.andlord and any rent
paid in advance of such termination by Tenant shall
forthwith be refunded to it. The failure of the Landlord
to restore the premises to their prior condition within

.. ‘

120 days shall be deemedte be conclusive proof of the
right of Tenant to terminate the Lease. If any authority
having urisdictiori thereof shaLl determine that the
premises. or any heilding of which the premises are a
part should be demolished and removed because of
damage, this Lease s.alI terminate at the option of

Page 8 January2016



DP Franchise Lsc Arcernet Store#

Tenant and any rent paid in advance of such
determination by Tenant shall be refunded to it.

b. Landlord and Tenant hereby release and discharge
each other and any employee or representative of each
from any liability whatsoever hereafter arising from
loss, damage, or injury caused by fire or other casualty
for which insurance is required to be carried hereunder
by the 4nj:tred party at the time of such loss, amage,
or injury to the extent of any recovery by the injured
party under such insurance, provided such surance
permits a waiver of liability and subrogation rights.

ARTICLE 20. EMINENT DOMAIN

If the whole or any part of the premises or any building
in which the prernses are located, or. more than.
twenty$ive percent (25%) of any parking area which is
a part of the premises, shalt be taken by or conveyed to
any public authority under the power of eminent domain
or by private purchase in lieu thereof, Tenant may
terminate this Lease forthwith as of the date
possession of such premises shalt be delivered to such
condemner or purchaser and any rent paid in advance,
as of such delivery date, shall be refunded to Tenant.
in the event Tenant shall not exercise such option,
Landlord shall immediately make all necessary repairs
and improvements to the premises and any building
and common areas of which the premises are a part to
restore the same to a cornplete architectural unit.
Tenant shall have the alternative right to continue the
possession of any part of the premises not taken under
the power of eminent domain, under the same terms
and condthons hereof, provided thaI tha rent reseved
herein shall be reduced in direct proportion to the part
of the premises so taken by eminent domain. Bath
Landlord and Tenant shag be entitled to proceeds
arising from condemnation or the threat thereof, in
accordance with their respective interests in the
premises, and nothing contained herein shall be
deemed or construed to prevent Landlord or Tenant
from enforcing and prosecuting a claim for the value of
their respective interests in a condemnation proceeding
brought against either under a power of eminent
domain.

ARTICLE 21 . BANKRUPTCY

In the event the premises or any rights therein shall be
levied on by execution or other process of law by a
creditor of either party or if either party sha# be
adjudged bankrupt or insolvent, or if any receiver shall
be appointed for the business and property of either
party, or if any assignment shalt be made of either
party’s property for the benefit of creditors, including a
foreclosure of the Landlord’s Interest in the premises by
any mortgage lender thereby diminishing any right or

privilege granted by this Lease to the other party, then
the other party may terminatethis Lease forthwith.

ARTICLE 22. FORCE MAJEURE

Neither party hereto shall be required to perform any
term, condition, or covenant of this Lease during such
time performance, after the exercise of due diligence to
perform, is delayed or prevented by acts of God, civil
riots, organized labor disputes, or governmental
restrictions. Neither party st’iall be excused from
performing any term, condition, or covenant of this
Lease because of any act oromissian of such party.

ARTICLE 23 WARRANTIES AND
REPRESENTATIONS BY LANDLORD

In addition to any other warranties and representations
by Landlord contained herein, Landlord expressly
warrants and represents to Tenant:

I. that the premises are properly zoned and improved
at the time of execution of this Lease, that Landlord is
not aware of any intent to change the current zoning,
that the construction of the premises comphes with all
local planning or zonin commission plans or orders,
and that such zoning ardd improvements permit the use
thereof by Tenant for its purposes stated in this Lease;
and

ii. that the Landlord has complied with afl current and
existing building codes and local ordinances or
regulations relating to the premises or the property
wtich contains•• the prernses, ihcruding any access or
parking areas, and that if such codes require the
up9rading of any facilities within the premises, the
Landlord has made all such required upgrades at its
expense; and

iii. that the premises have a valid certificate of
occupancy and a—use permit-has been obtained or, if
nat btained. there- is nompedirnent to Tnant being

r.rmi4 ‘:r.-4

iv. that Landlord has ot covenanted or agreed with
anyone to restrict the u’e of the premises for Tenant’s
purposes and Landlord knows of no covenants,
agreements, or restrictions affecting the premises
which would prohibit or restrict such use by Tenant;
and

v. that Landlord owns the premises and any building of
which the premises are a part and has the rtght to
lease the premises to renant and agrees to provide
conclusive evidence thereof to Tenant on demand; and

Page 9 Januaty 2016



DP Franchise Lease Aareement Store#

vL that-L-anc1krd has been ad,i&ed of Tenantr6 ut4Iy
requirements and that all necessary utilities are
avaflabte to the Tenant to conduct its business arid afl
existing utilities and related equipment are in good
working order or condion at. the commencement of
this Lease; and

vii. that there are no environmental or health hazards
in or :abo the prernses of any kind ctu4ng, 4ut
limited to, those hazards regulated by the
Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Labi’Iity Act of 1980, asbestos or
similar materials; and

viii. that all exits, fire suppression equipment and
restroom facilities in the premises, whether such
eq.uiprnent improvementsor exits. currently exist or are
to be provided by the Landlord, comply with current
applicable laws, regulations or codes of any
governmental agency having urLsdiction over such
matters.

ARTICLE 24. BROKERAGE COMMISSIONS

Landlord shall defend, indemnify and hold Tenant
harmless against any and fl claims of or ‘liability for
any brokerage commissions or finder’s fees related in
any way to Tenant’.s f penses r any p
thereof. Landlord shall not accept any rebate, return,
gratuy or ether compersation from any person
involved in the negotiation or consummation of this
Lease, including any brokers, employees or agents
acting on behalf of the Tenant.

ARTICLE 25. QUIET ENJOYMENT BY TENANT

Landlord covenants that if Tenant performs alt the
terms, conditions, and covenants of this Lease to be
performed by Tenant, Tenant shall peaceably and
quietly hold and enjoy the premises for Tenant’s
purposes for the term hereof without hindrance or
interruption.

ARTICLE 26. SUBORDINATION TO LANDLORD’S
MORTGAGE AND ATTORNMENT

Tenant, at LandIords request, shall subordinate
Tenant’s interest hereunder in writing to any lien or
mortgage now or hereafter placed on the premises and
to all advances made or thereafter to be made upon
the security thereof, provdd that such [enee or
mortgagee shall agree in writing that Tenant’s rights
arid obligatkms. hereunder shall not be diminished in
any way because of such iien or mortgage.

ARTICLE 27 SALE OF PREMISES BY LANDLORD

Any sale of said premises by Landlord shall be subject
to all rights of Tenant and Tenant’s assigns,. if any,
hereun...der and Landlord shaftfumish Tenant with ich
purchaser’s acknowledgment and agreement thereto in
writing as prerequisite of such sale Landlord shall
immediately notify Tenant of any sales, foreclosures or
other transfers of title, and shall provide Tenant with
the effective date of sale and the name, address and
teptione rurhber of the purchaser 01. foreclosure
devisee. Tenant shall have the right to withhold rent if
there j .any dispute etween the tand{ord and the
purchaser or foreclosure devisee of the property as to
who should receive such rental. payments. Upon all

. such sales, Landlord shall transfer any and all sums
paid by Tenant to Landlord and not accrued against a
past liability of Tenant to the purchaser on or before the
closing Gf the sale or tran..sfer of thle. the event that
Landlord does not transfer such monies, Tenant shall
have the right to refuse to attorn to the purchaser until
such transfersare made.

ARTICLE. 28. ASSIGNMENTAND SUBLEASING BY
TENANT

a. Anything contained in the Lease to the contrary
notwithstanding, tandlord agrees that te Lease and
the right, title and interest of the Tenant and any
su?tluent or cceor Tenant thereunder, shafl be
assigned, at the sole arid exclusive option of Domino’s
Pizza LLC., to Domino; Pizza tIC or to an appr
franchisee . of DPMI cr DPF (each, a “Successor
Tenant”) provided Landlord receives notice of such
assignment, and further provided, that the assignee
shall exewte stich evJcg its.
agreement to thereafter keep and perform, all of the
obligations of Tenant arising under the Lease from and.
after the time of such assignment. Further, Successor
Tenant shall have no responsibility for prior defaults
under the Lease and Landlord shall not terminate the
Lease upon assignment.

b. As to all others Tenant shall not have the right to
assign, transfer, hypothecate, or mortgage this Lease,
or sublease the premises or any part thereof, without
the corisent of iandIord, Which consent shah not be
unreasonably withheld.

ARTICLE 29. DEFAULT OF TENANT AND
TERMINATION

a. Landtor shatI give Tenant written notice of any
default by Tenant or assignee hereunder. If Tenant
fails to pay the rent hereunder within fifteen (15) days
after written notice of such default shall have been
received by Tenant, or jf. Tenant fails to perform any
other term, condition, or covenant of this Lease for
more than thirty (30) days after notice of such failure

Page 10 January2016



DPFranchise Lease Agreement Store#

shaiF have been received by Tenant, unless the cure of
such failure requires more than thirty (30) days and
Tenant is diigerrtI pursuing such cure, Landlord shall
then have the right to pursue any right or remedy to
which Landlord is entitled under the applicatle law or
this Lease, including termination for such failure.

b. Landlord shall give written notice to Dominos Pizza
iLC, as Manager, (concurrently vth the Mng f• such
notice to Tenant), of any default by Tenant under the
Lease ard Dornos Pizza LLC may ciare such .defauft
at Its sole option. Notice shall be sent via USPS mailing
servces to P0 Box 485, Ann Arbor, Mi 40106-0485,or
via any overnight courier services requiring a street
address to 24 Frank Lloyd Wright Drive, Ann Arbor, Ml
48105-9484.

ARTICLE-30. DEFAULT OF LANDLORDAND
TERMINATION

Tenant hafl give Landlord written- notice of any cIefau4
by• rwflocd hereunder. If Lanor4 fails to-oor-reot the
default within fifteen (15) days after notice of euoh
default 6hall have boon received by Landlord, -or- if
Landlord faHs to perform any other terim cond#ion—or
coveriart of this Lease for more than thirty-(3O days
and-Landlord le-diligently pursuing such-cure, Tenant
shall have the gtit to--pur6ue- any ñglit or 4emedy to
which Tenant i€ ontWod,-under4ho applicable law-ar
this Lease. for suthfue. NtW1thetanIIng any her
provision-of this Lease, Tenant Shall have the right to
terminatottiis Lease-on tNrty (30) days-written notice if:
Landlord has breached any warranty- or agreement
matte by Landord:—t rnore- than 25% of the epaae
available within the aenter oontaining the premises is
UflOGE*i far FflOê than -sixty 6> Tenant
loses its —right to coheuct lIe business bocause-4f
govemmentat- actiaR - of any type; - or if Tenant
doterrnine& to temiinate this Lease. Suc1i-rights shall
be in addition to any rights Tenant may have asa result
of a breach ar-default by the Landlord.

reasonable attorney’s fees and costs (including expert
witness fees) of the pre’taWng party shalt be. paid by the
non-prevailIng party.

ARTICLE 32. HOLDING. OVER

If Tenant holds over after termination of this Lease, the
tenancy thereafter shall be from month to month,
sUbject to &I terms, conditions, and covenants of this
Lease.

ARTICLE 33 RECORDING OF LEASE

Tenant shall not record this Lease without written
consent of Landlord, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence,
upon the request.of either party hereto, the other party
shall join the execution of a memorandum or so called
“short form” of this Lease for the purposes of rorda
lion in such form as required for recordation and any
costs and. expenses for same shall be paid by the
requesting party.

ARTICLE 34. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Lease, along with any agreements, exhibits, letter
agreements and similar documents which are
specifically incorporatedherein and which include:

ExhibitA -SitetPln
ExhibitB - Improvements
Exhibit C— SLgns
Exhibit D — Start Date Apreemept

shall constitute the entire agreement of the parties
hereto and any prior agree... ment between the parties
relating to the premises, whether written or oral, is
merged herein. and. shall be of no separate farce and
effect arid this Lease shall only be changed, modified,
or discharged by agreement in writing signed by both
parties hereto.

ARTICLE 3t NONWAIVER OF .DEFA LT AND
EXPENSES

Waiver of any breach f the terms, conditions, or
covenants of this Lease or the nonperformance of the
same for any particular time shall not be construed as a
waiver of any succeeding breach of the same or
another term, condition, or covenant hereof, and the
consent, approval, or acquiescence by Landlord or
Tenant to any. breach shall not waive or render
unnecessary such consent or approval to or of any
subsequent similar breach. In the event of ‘itigation
between Landlord and Tenant relative to the rights,
obligations and duties of either party under this Lease,

ARTICLE 35. EXERCISE OF RIGHTS AND NOTICE

The exercise of any right, privilege, duty or obligation of
any party hereto or the giving of any notice, demand or
request permitted or Tquired hereunder shall be in
writing and personally celivered or mailed to the other
party unless a specific provision of this Lease provides
otherwise. Such mailing or the mailing of any other
notke required or permitted under this Lease shalt be
made by registered or certified United States mail or
overnight express dethery service, postage or freight
charges prepaid, addressed to the other party at the
following. respective addresses:

Page 11 Janualy 2016



JP Franchise Lease Aareement Store#

BEK & Associates, LLC ATTN: Jo
3350 S. River Rd., West Bend, WI

Brew City Pizza, inc.
Attn: Douglas Baretz
11050 W. Bluernound Rd
Wauwatosa, WI 53226

With a. Copy to:
Domino’s Pizza LLC, as Manager
ATTN: Franchise Services
(Street Address: Overnight Seivice)
24 Frank IJoyd Wright Drve
Ann Arbor, Ml 48105-9484

Or
(LISPS Maifing Address)
PC Box 485
Ann Arbor, Ml 48106-0485

or such future changed address of which notice shall
be given to.. the other party in writing in accordance with
the above provisions.

ARTICLE 36. APPLICABLE LAW

This Lease shall be governed by, and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state in which the
premises are located. if any provision of this Lease or
the apphcatrorv thereof to any person or circumetnce
shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Lease sta$ not be. affected thereby
and each provisior of the Lease shall be varid aM
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted. by law.

ARTICLE 37. BENEFIT OF AGREEMENT

The terms. conVditions., arid coverants VcofltaiflVed in this
Lease shall inure

to the benefit of and be binding V

the parties hereto V their respectwe heirs,
administrators, executors, representatives, successors

and assigns.

ARTICLE 38. BINDING AGREEMENT

The Lease shall become legally binding upon actual
receipt by Tenant of an original lease document fully•
executed by all parties in such form as is legally
required by the laws àf ttw state where the Premises
are located.

ARTiCLE 39. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

(a) tandlordrepresents and
warrants

.toTenft

as

of the Commencement Date, the Premises will be free
of and from all erMronrnentally hazardous materials. :Jfl
the event that hazardous materials, incIudig but not
limited to mold fungi bacteria and other rrucrobtats
(‘Microbials”), are identified as present in the Premises,
Property, and/or Common Areas during the term of this
Lease and are not introduced by Tenant, Landlord shall
promptiy remove said’ hazardous. materials at its. sole.
expen.se Landlord shall hold harmless and indemnify
Tenant for any hazardous waste dean-up, fine,

damage, or judgment unless caused by Tenant.
Landlord ackrowIedges that failure to. fully and’
promptly comply with the terms of this Section 27 shall
be considered a Landlord Default subject to Tenant’s
remedies in Section 24. Tenant shall only be
fesponbie for removal of hazardous materials it or
third parties directly under the control of Tenant
introduce into the Premises.

(b) Tenant shall and does hereby agree to Indemnify,
defend and hold harmless Landlord, its suosors and
assigns from and against any and all liability, loss or
expense, including attorney’s fees, whether now
existing or arising in connection with any federal or
state statUt law1 ordhance, regultidr or judgment
related to the existence, disposal or release of
Microbials or pollutants. brought. onto the.. Premises by
Tenant, its agents, employees or contractors. This
covenant shallVsurvive termination ,f this Lease.

ARTICLE 40. CONSENT

In each and every instance where the consent or
approvat •of either party is required, said consent or
approval. shall be given n a prompt manner, and shall
riot be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

ARTICLE 41 . ATTORNEY FEES.

If suit shall be brought for breach of any condition
contained in thistease, Vthi•

party
shall pay :to:the

prevailing party a reascnable attorney fe that shall be
fj

by•t V

court Aqy such
Vattamey

VV

Vf shaD be

deemed to have accrued on the commencement of the
V5fiQfl

VanVd be Vpaic:

VV

the scessVful completion
of the action.

ARTICLE 42. TITLE

Landlord represents and VVwarrants that Landlord owns

the. Premises and the Property, and has the authority to

lease the Premises.

ARTICLE 43. DE4DENIFIAT1ON

Landlord:
Sadownikow
53095V

Tenant:

Page 12 Jania,y 2016



*

DP Franchise Lease Agreement Store#

__________

tandlorci acknowledges thatTenant is entering into this
Lease in order to operate a Omnos Pizza franchse,
as an independent business entity. It is agreed That
upon termination or expiration of this Lease, or upon
terminationr.expiration of the Franchise Agreement,
Tenant shall, at Tenant’s sole expense, and within ten
(1 0) business days, make such reasonable
modifications. to the exterior and interior of the Leased
Premises.(inciuding:jnteriGr andexterior sinage, menu
boards, job aids, product photos; and the like) as is
necessary or useful to fully eliminate all ktentification
and appearance as a Domino’s Pizza Store.

if Tenant fails or refuses to timely and fully de-identify
the Leased Premises to the extent and in the time and
manner required by the foregoing paragraph of this

•Rtder to Lease, Vorninb”s ‘Pia IiC may, at its sie

Øtion and in addition to other rights and remedies it
)may hava, make said odficatios on Tenant’s b&ialf.
Furthermore, Tenant agrees to promptly pay and
reimburse Domino’s Pzze .LLC on ±emand for any
costs 1ncucced by tcos Pzza LtC ino1ung,
without limitation, the proportionate compensation of its
employees who devote time and render services in the
de-identification of the:. Leased Premises.. The
foregoing shall not, however, give Landlord or any other
entity additional rights to require the restoration or
repair of the Leased Premises beyond that which is
agreed to between Landlord and Tenant. Landlord
acknowledges that Domino s Pizza LLC will not be
required to make any repairs, restorations, or de
identifications of the Lease Premises unless it
exercises its option to make said modifications.

IN WITNESS WI4EREOF, tardlord and Tenant have .sgned and sealed this Lease as of the day
and year first above written.

NOTARY FOR TENANT:

STATE

4 .cou-9’-

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me
this

______

day of • ,

_____

by
—— — .. &i-

of
., a

______________

oai’poraton on Iialf iof said
corporation.

Notary Public

TENANT:

(print TenaFname)

(signature)

LANDLORD:

Qil( k I

t7’%J

(BEK & Associates, LLC, Kraig Sadownikow, Member

—

Witness

Witness

(signature)

Witness

Witness

Page 1.3. Jan. ‘aty 2016



DP Franchise Lease A2reement Store#

NOTARY FOR LANDLORD:

STATE OF tLos’’
COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument ws acknowledged before me
this 3’zt day of JjAVW.- .O2C) by

JLr &4Lqpj of
a

_________________

corporation an behalf of said
corporatIon.

Nory”Pubiic

Q4cPddák

My commission expires:

_____

Page 14 Januaiy 2016



SUBJECT SPACE

EXBIBIT A

z

0
0
-j
LL

Lii



DP ErançjIse Lease Areernent Store# ZO2 -f

Exhibit B
White Box Specifications

Landlord’s Work

InaresslEpress:
I Necessary curbs, sidewalks, parking, and drives to meet state, local and

ADA codes related to accessibility and condition.a Approprrate quantity arid size of doors with applicable exit hardware to meet
state, local, and ADA codes for occupancy

Stotxterir . Provide storefront framing and glass to include door, closer, and lock to
meetState.., ooai, and ADA vedes

R Provide insulation and drywall at tenant side of exterior wall
Walls: a Demising walls in place to include studs, drywall (1 hr. rated), and minimum

3” souM ontothedeck. Watts mded,smooth taped (fire taped as required) and ready fbr paint- llXSTNG: DemoUs existing hterior partitions to provide clean and. open
space to accommodate tenant’s p’an (Exhibit A). f any existing’watts areto
remain, wall covering shall be removeciand wail made ready for paint.
Laminating drywall is an acceptable method, provided floor space is not
compromised. Existing ceiling system & light fixtures to be patchod-at
pointe of partition demolition and rectorod to “like-now”
cd#ion/appoarance left in place per GC Jake

Floor:
S •‘ Eising floorto be readyfor capetknstllationLandlord to rem.. ove existing

carpet per GC Jake
S . . Trench or:gravelareas to le poured in pLace folLowing placement of

restroom plumbing service. Provide trowel finish ready for carpet.
I Control joints, cracks and seams in floor slab to be a minimum to avoid

excessive floor preparation. Areas of settling or excessive unevenness to
be.floated and ready to accept flooring.

Ceiling:
S IF EXISIIf4G Reptaceetainod chipped damaged ceding tiIe wth new tiloe

to oroto like new appearance. Tiles tG-match in color-end8tyie.
Suspended gr4d t& b&pa4tedand-olen WfthhOIeS a4n&tatkd-W1th
no-visible “dip” toallow for levol wall conetruction. Areas of prior demolition
to be replacedlrepairod to create “like-new” appearance. Landlord to leave
existing ceiling & light fixtures in place per GC Jake.

Restmo
.

Restroom(s) completed to minimum state/GIty1ADA code for type and
iumber offixturesto allow for projected occupant load and inckide required
accessories. Fixtwes and accessories to be commercial grade to include
wash basin, toilet, exhaust fan, hand towel dispenser. toilet paper dispenser,
mirror and grab bars Wal[s to be framed wrth drywall ready for paint
Restroom door to be paint grade ADA compliant door and frame with ADA
compliant hardware and privacy lever set.

S Furnish and Install hot water heater or in-line heater to provide hot water at
wash basin and slop sik (if appIiCab1e) Unit to be mounted above celfrng
or per applicable code requirements.

S IF EXISTING: Vertly: f ADA upgrade is reqtrred to me state.. and local
codes. Toilet and wall hung lavatory or like-new vanity to be in good
working order. repiaceif rustor water deposit.stains exist. All accessories
per state and1bcal codes to be in place inciudmg but not limited to: towel

Page 16 Januaty 2016

ZVS



DP1ranchise Lease Agreement Store#

dispenser. toilet paper dispenser1..mrror, and grab bars.. Kotwater heater to
beJfl pJ.. for hand sinks

B Landlord to leave (2) existtrig restrooms “as is for Dorninos customer use &
other possthle employee use. Ito Mop Stht currently on site.

U Landlord to provide I “ water Line.

HVAC
I Heating installation shall be such as to provide interior conditions of seventy

(70) degrees inside the space when the outside conditions are minus ten (-
10 degrees) The air ondrtiorung system shII ,e installed and sized on the: basis of’ 1-ton of air conditioning for every one hundred sixty (i6O square
feet.of demised Premises. Dist,ibution toinclude main trunk line and Tenant
to install branch lines appropriately sized supply and return grilles to
provide adequate air flow tbrougtt in :acrdance wWi kxaI codes.
Landlord to PrGvk1e.r1ew T 9aS.SeMGe :jf:.qjied.

. Thermostat checked and operational
S Air balance and outside air intake per ASHRAE standards
*: ALL contro’s for Domino’s Pizza LLC space tooperate only the

dict dftusers FTU VAV cc other related HVAC equipmert nsde the
Domirbo:s Pizza LLC space. t’4a. other space. corridor or unit to be
connected. tGthe”systerr” for the Dornincs Pizza LLC space.

Electrical:
— — ,

Landlord to provide separate’y metered electnc service servtng tenant space
only. Service to include separate electric panel handling tenant connected
load only. Panel to be sized appropriately to handle tenants HVAC, Water
Heater, Lights, Receptacles and other connected load shown on plan.
Panel to provide two t2) srae cwcutts for future use

S 200 AMP/3 hase electncal with 42 circuit panel box
- EquAvalent *‘eceptaoles to a rnnmum alone duplex every ten feet on each

demising partition; plus GFI convertible receptacles in restroom(s).
a Two dedicated qudpexscftted.grourd receptacles

•foi tenantprovided quiprnent Pl outlets in remaining e,dstingwaiLs to stay
and no new outlets or switches are necessary per GC Jake.

S Notwithstanding anything contained to the contrary herein, Landlord shall
provide 2” Gas Le per Terant p’ans stubbect rear of buikg

* EJSTING All above requirements apply
Lght

R Exit/emergency ighting at each egress door
S Switches for each restroom (tight and fan) plus 3way for all 2 X 4 lights
w If lighting is existing. prQvide all new lamps: and clean lenses

prior to occupancy. All other requirements for quantities apply. Light
fixtures to match in lamp color and lens style to create a uniform
appearance throughout. Relocate/add Jights in accordance with furniture
plantoaccommOdate one fixture per 75 squareTeet. Any new lighting wiN be
at Tenants•expense.

Fire Protetion:
S Provide fire suppression system to accommodate new partition layout in

:accordancewith all state and iOCSl:cOdCS. Work .1nclude obtaini:ngall
related permits and inspections required by governing authorities.

I Provide description of any Life Safety system provided in building and its
operation

S F EXlSTlN Provide. sprink’er lyoutwith existing and additional head as
required to meet to meet state and local codes. Drop heads for new
partition layout arid verify heads are in the tile. Include necessary permits
and inspectk,ns

Jeneçar be tiçd irgfar strobes 3
alarm&

Page 17 January2016



I,p Ergnche Least Store#

__________

Pter

w.. Ptov..Ide diated signcircWwith photceli control fOr illuminated signage
as foHws yerify existence and ftinctiony of sn cwaiaion sign band
serving subject face. Existing circuft must be located in/on the sign band
above the subject space and within six feet (6) of the centerhne of the
space The circuit should be dfrect fèedfrorrr the ectrica1 panel WIthIrt the
tenant space and be fed through a time clock or photocell. Should the circuit
not exist and/or be deemed non4unctional, landlord to provide installation of
•new ed}Cated sgi cIruit, photooe1 and junctonbox to be rncinted within
the sign band no more than six feet (6 ) from the centerline of the subject
space.

S •Siop siric as required by code GC Jke s aware no slop st* on Site
a Phone service to space to allow for minimum of4 incoming lines

Pemi & ljoeçtIons:
I Landlord to complete and deliver all white-box work in accordance with all

state and local codes and compliant with ADA requirements. The Landlord
shall delivec the space clear of any impediments andkw open permits which
may or may not hamper tenant s ability to procure a permit for tenants work
andior prevent tenant from obainifl9acertiflcateof occupancy.Landtordto
obtain permit for Demo. Tenant to obtain permit for buildout.

Page 18 Januaty 2016



DP Franchise Lease Areernent

EXHIBIT C
Domino’s Pizza Theatre Siqnaqe I New Loqo

Store#

Graphics: Entryway

r. I.

Welcome
A

4 ‘NEICOME

S

A. Wdecomeferdot. ‘ .. 273243

8. We4ome glass partibon wall vinf 273260 $932J

C SNow Seniing—Open peelsign 284050 $26000

:D .LgoW4ndow1

IW
!
1.111
1

0

Page 19 January 20.16



DP Franchise Lease Agreement Store#

SIGNAGE
ccuWA -

P1uM4k (J*l(NIATbO

PRIMUV ccttcws

—*.1ai

AaBbCcOdEeFfGgNh IIJjKkLIMrn
nOoPpQqRrSsTtVuVvWwXxYyZz
I 23456.7890

•PNT( ‘icAd tuFt y pnni( Ifløth
nk;,t.e

__

1 t”

{
.- F LEb LiKm RRESCfl(r uaHTG

ø!!
1trc4: SPM-%L .A;941P

The Ukmt Th tfr M-**: êfrP, 4
4Zrt a *5 an to he cht. *nJ 4 J ita c1.suwi. Ø tt adw’

1n k, ar’kp
•Lar oL

ioo nek f kV;Q
No

wiIf,i d aet:)k’iZ

Page 20 January2016



DP Franchise Lease A2reernent

SIGNAGE

Store#

£CSA -

•Unear. Channel i.etter and Logo&t

1 ka4Wk hti cc

I •I4 1

It;w4:

-1h* dk4

=L:I

cI
ZLzw

rv1r

%144:.I..

S
S •‘‘;

.-——*
..

-. -- f.-

S
SS

.i s
S- •

=i

,t

— — — — — — — — - -

iw. a4Li i; -L4 Ul • ‘ii -O • o.*.i1e* a— c__ .‘‘.• 1A Wi
-- A $ C 0 ( • S
r w— -ç.:--- ;ç • ;:r •5*p*c

‘w t, t•F’ 4$’ 5!1t_ 4I*’ $IId’ * imiu
— w -3y 74’ rir ii 14W ia tfik* UIUR

-f—.- Iiiw w r.w wmr ia’ . URTN ii

.s
4545 Y4A t.S* 44W 1S4)I U1.I II Si

Page 22 January2016































Village of Jackson  

PLAN COMMISSION APPLICATION          Application/Permit #: ______ - ____________ 

 
PROPERTY INFORMATION 
     COMMERCIAL                  INDUSTRIAL              RESIDENTIAL     OTHER _________________    
 

     CONDITIONAL USE                  PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT             CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP              
 New       New                   CONCEPT PLAN  
 Special Use         Special Use       OTHER _______________________ 

(For existing CU ONLY)      (For existing PUD ONLY)           
 

Property Address: ______________________________________________________Unit: ______ Jackson, WI 

Parcel #: _________________   Lot Size: _________________ sq. ft.   Building Area: ________________ sq. ft.  

Current Zoning:       B-1        B-2        M-1        M-2        I-1        PUD          Other ____________          Floodplain 
 
APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Name(s): __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________ State ____ Zip____________ 

Office: (_____) __________________   Cell: (_____) __________________   Fax: (_____) _________________ 

Email: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

BUSINESS INFORMATION (If New Business) 
Legal Business Name: _______________________________________________________________________ 

D/B/A: ________________________________________________________ FEIN #: ______-______________ 

Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________ State ____ Zip____________ 

Office: (_____) __________________   Cell: (_____) __________________   Fax: (_____) _________________ 

Email: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Website: __________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 
Name(s): __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________ State _____ Zip ____________ 

Office: (_____) __________________   Cell: (_____) __________________   Fax: (_____) _________________ 

Email: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ARCHITECT / ENGINEER / CONTRACTOR INFORMATION (Circle One) 
Firm Name: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

Primary Contact: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ________________________________________________________ State _____ Zip ____________ 

Office: (_____) __________________   Cell: (_____) __________________   Fax: (_____) _________________ 

Email: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Page 1 of 5 

stevie
Typewritten Text
X

stevie
Typewritten Text
X

stevie
Typewritten Text
X

stevie
Typewritten Text
XX

stevie
Typewritten Text
X

stevie
Typewritten Text
3 car attached garage approval

stevie
Typewritten Text
W208 N16348 Renee Way

stevie
Typewritten Text
Lot 11

stevie
Typewritten Text
23,062 SF

stevie
Typewritten Text
3,332

stevie
Typewritten Text
XX

stevie
Typewritten Text
Dirk Wildt

stevie
Typewritten Text
N88 W16791 Main Street, Unit 1

stevie
Typewritten Text
 WI

stevie
Typewritten Text
53051

stevie
Typewritten Text
262	502-9344

stevie
Typewritten Text
414	630-4848

stevie
Typewritten Text
N/A

stevie
Typewritten Text
cobblestone@cobblestone-bldrs.com

stevie
Typewritten Text
Dirk Wildt & S. Mistele-Wildt

stevie
Typewritten Text
N88 W16791 Main Street Unit 1

stevie
Typewritten Text
WI

stevie
Typewritten Text
53051

stevie
Typewritten Text
262	502-9344

stevie
Typewritten Text
414-630-4848

stevie
Typewritten Text
N/A

stevie
Typewritten Text
cobblestone@cobblestone-bldrs.com

stevie
Highlight

stevie
Typewritten Text
Cobblestone Builders

stevie
Typewritten Text
  Dirk Wildt

stevie
Typewritten Text
N88 W16791 Main Street, Unit 1, Menomonee Falls

stevie
Typewritten Text
WI

stevie
Typewritten Text
53051

stevie
Typewritten Text
262-502-9344

stevie
Typewritten Text
414	630-4848

stevie
Typewritten Text
N/A

stevie
Typewritten Text
cobblestone@cobblestone-bldrs.com

stevie
Typewritten Text
, Menomonee Falls

stevie
Typewritten Text
Menomonee Falls



Please provide as much detailed information as possible. (Add additional pages if needed.) 

Briefly explain what you are requesting to be reviewed and/or approved: ______________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Provide a brief overview of proposed use(s) of entire property and/or lease space: _______________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Hours of Operation: _________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Provide a brief overview of proposed daily on-site operations: _______________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Describe any potential environmental impacts from the proposed use including but not limited to exterior storage, 

noise, smoke, dust, odors, hazardous materials, vibration, horns, speakers, vehicles and equipment operation and 

exterior generators, HVAC, or other stationary mechanical equipment, etc.: ____________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Describe all businesses, properties and other entities located adjacent to the proposed use: _______________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed, development, on-site improvements or other construction/remodeling activities: _______________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed grading and/or stormwater management plan: ___________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed landscape plan/improvements including driveways, sidewalks, vegetative plantings, etc.: _________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed on-site security measures including site lighting: __________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Life Safety Systems – Existing or Proposed (Includes fire hydrants, fire suppression & fire alarm systems): ____________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Page 2 of 5 

stevie
Typewritten Text
Requesting 3 car attached garage (1,223 sq ft

stevie
Typewritten Text
 Residential home 

stevie
Typewritten Text
No environmental impact

stevie
Typewritten Text
Other  residential single family homes

stevie
Typewritten Text
to a 2,109 sq ft home build

stevie
Typewritten Text
)



Projected traffic circulation and impacts: ________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines and height limitations: _________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Status of State/Federal License(s) or Certificate(s)s required for operation: _____________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Does this project require other Jurisdictional Approvals from other Governmental or Regulatory entities?           

      No            Yes   If yes, explain: _______________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Describe any proposed signage including type and location: _________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Exterior Building Materials (type, color, etc.): _____________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Site Specific Features/Constraints: ______________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Parking (Total No. of spaces plus number of dedicated handicapped parking and type): ___________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Proposed screening/buffering from adjacent properties:  ___________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposed provisions for refuse and recycling collection/storage: ______________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
Projected Sewer/Wastewater Usage:  _______________ gal/year           
 
Projected Water Usage:   _______________ gal/year 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 5 

stevie
Typewritten Text
Same exterior materials as dwelling, James Hardie siding, Aged Pewter

stevie
Typewritten Text
with James Hardie Board & Batten in Rich Express Gables, Pristine Weathered Wood Shingles, Old Country Ledge stone in Blanc with Brown Craftsman style overhead garage doors and 4 decorative coach lights facing road, Garage shed roof overa 3 wide double hung window facing south side of garage 

stevie
Typewritten Text
25' front / 15' side / 25' rear





FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
Acct. #: 100-00-45730-000-00 

 

Date Received: ________________ 

Amount: _____________________ 

Payment Type:    CH / CC / CA  

Check/Receipt #: _______________ 

Received By: __________________ 

- - - - - - - - - - THIS PAGE FOR VILLAGE USE ONLY - - - - - - - - - - 
 

VILLAGE APPROVAL:  
 
                     TEMPORARY         Expiration Date: ___________________________, 20_______ 

 
 Plan Commission Approval:  Meeting Date: ___________________________, 20_______ 
 
 Village Board Approval:   Meeting Date: ___________________________, 20_______ 
 
  
  
 In-House Approval (O-T-C):  Date: ___________________________, 20______ 
 
 
         ________________________________________ 
               Approved by: John Walther, Village Administrator 

 
Conditions and Duration of Approval:  
   Depending on the request, approvals shall generally be continual or temporary in nature. ALL approvals are subject 
to     
   the Conditions of Approval outlined below. All conditional or special uses/approvals shall, upon complaint, be 
subject to   
   review, amendment, or revocation by the Village. Where temporary approvals are issued, such approvals shall be  
   subject to the time limitations specified. 

 
 
Conditions of Approval: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
APPLICATION DENIED:  Date: ___________________________, 20____  
 

Staff Initials: _________________ 
 
Reason for Denial: ___________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 5 









COBBLESTONE MEADOWS 
PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE ·1/4 OF SE.CTION 19, TOWN 10 NORTH, RANGE 20 EAST, 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

---------- -----

All of Parcel 4 of Certified Survey Map No. 5727 recorded in Volume 41 of Certified Survey Map on Pages 329-331 inclusive as Document No. 
1047909 in the Washington County Register of Deeds Office and all of Outlot 1 Inclusive, being part of the Northeast Quarter (NE ;4) of the 

Southeast Quarter (SE ;4) of Section 19, Town 10 North, F~ange 20 East, Village of Jackson, Washington County, Wisconsin. 
~ 
~ (66' R.O.W. 24' E-E_) ________ ----
~-- - -- - -C/L- - -- - -- - -- -

~ GLEN BROOKE_DRIVE ---------"7i 
0 
")1 

~ 
-< 199.93' 

----- 96.56' 

-

ACCESS NOTIFICATION: -- \ \ 
I EX.12'WIDEJOINT 
I UNDERGROUND 

\ 

12 \ 
"'· \ ~a \ 

"'· 

ACCESS TO LOTS IN THIS 
SUBDIVISION IS VIA THE 
PRIVATE ROADWAY 
OVER OUTLOT 1. I TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

& ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION I EASEMENT \ «' \ 

LOT3 
20,470 SF 

\ \ 

COBBLESTONE TRAILS ----------
CONDOMINIUMS 

PARCEL 3 

CSMNO. 5727 

25'WIDE 
STORM WATER 

DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT 

25.00' 

~ 

~ 

z~ 
OJ 
OJ 

0 

.j:>. 
q 
0 
""-I 

: 
m 
01 ..... 

I 

.........._ 

30'W~ 
UTILITY EASEMENT 
DEDICATED TO THE 

VILLAGE OF JACKSON 

OJ 
0 
I\)_ l------:=-:::::-=~::;-:;:;;;----t-111 l" l" 

so1· 2o·oo"E 111.10· I 1 g g 
I • • 

1--,-1+-1~~ I I "' "' 
I "' "' I z Z 

L 1 I I I 
I I I ro 

I LOT 1 I I ~ 
~ 13,185 SF I I 
<D I 0.3027 AC I I 
~ 15' WIDE PRIVATE UTILITY ~I ILJ 

EASEMENT GRANTED PER I 1 
PROVISIONS FOUND ON I 

SHEET20F3· J I 
-- -- I 

I ---- ~"' C21 • N .. - - / co~ 

- - -t <>! ---- ------1'. ,.... 

\ 

I --104.5&-
--------- --- NOB0 02' 55-W ...,- i"4.91' 

- - N _::::;.:--0' \ __ _ 3~=~l~~.l>-~__.-:.~~~"1/11~~1~12~.5~~~·r~:--~·: - _.::::::::::--- - ~- _ 1 o NOB• 02' 56 __ 31.00 

---= - --•:::; q NOS• 02' 56"1/1/ ---,---- - . 
- - -- - _......., --113.91'------ "' --- -- --- - ---- - - -------1--- - - -

-- -- tv ---

ME.LRO'I PL tP 

------
SURVEYOR NOTE: 

25.00' 

-

--
LOT16 

12,548 SF 
0.2881 AC 

BLDG. ENVELOPE 
TYP. 

L------
124.32' 

\ 

ALL DISTANCES HAVE BEEN MEASURED TO THE NEAREST TWO HUNDREDTH 
OF A FOOT AND COMPUTED TO THE NEAREST HUNDREDTH OF A FOOT. 
ANGLES HAVE BEEN MEASURED TO THE NEAREST THREE SECONDS AND 

_COMPUTED TO THE NEAREST SECOND. 

-

L 

Ns1·1·oo-w 

LOT !i 
12,775 SF 

\ 0.2933AC 

\..- - -

.90. 

~ ~7-BLDG.ENVELOPE 
~ 15' TYP. 

L 

LOT6 
12,317 SF 
0.2828AC 

------

I 
I 
L--

LOT17 
13,508 SF 
0.3101 AC 

\ 

LOT14 
14,926 SF 
0.3427 AC 

\ 
\ 

\ 

--\ 
\ LOT 15 

11,702 SF 
0.2686AC 

\ 

Ll--_ _j__ 
-

116.42' 

--CIL- -

25'WIDE 
STORM WATER 

DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT 

--

116.16" 

--
--------------

---

LOT '13 --16,566 SF 
0.3803AC 

93.55' 

w 761.26' 
N08o 02' 54" 

---
-;F'.J::-A TTED_ 
-- LAND_ --

--
--

I g 
15' § 

LOT12 
18,419 SF 
0.4228 AC 

13165" 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

-1-

--

I 
\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

L -

--

-

LOT 11 
23,062 SF 
0.5294AC 

--

----
-------

There are no objections to this plat with respect to 
Secs. 236.15, 236.16, 236.20 and 236.21(1) and (2), 
Wis. Stats. as provided bys. 236.12, Wis. Stats. 

Certified ______ ___, 2019 

Department of Administration 

-----

NE COR. OF THE SE (1/4) 
OF SEC. 19. T10N, R20E. 

FOUND CONC. MON. 
W/BRASSCAP 

"' 

SCALE IN FEET 

40' 0 40' 

REFERENCE BEARING: 
THE NORTH LINE OF THE swr. OF 
SECTION 19. T10N. R20E WAS USED 
AS THE REFERENCE BEARING AND 
HAS A BEARING OF N 89°16'21" W 
BASED ON THE WISCONSIN STATE 
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM 
(SOUTH ZONE) 

GLEN BROOKE 
ORl'IE 

L 1\QNl\l. RW"< 
cANWIAN """ I _J 

VICINITY SKETCH 
SEC. 19. T10N. R20E 

SCALE: 1" = 2000' 

LEGEND: 

EX. 12' JOINT 
UNDERGROUND 
ELECTRIC AND 
COMM. EASEMENT 

---

INDICATES IRON PIPE 18" LONG BY 2" 
NOMINAL DIAMETER PIPE WHICH HAS AN 
OUTSIDE DIAMTER OF 2.375" - 3.65 LBS. 
PER LINEAL FOOT. ALL OTHER LOT 
CORNERS MARKED BY IRON PIPE 18" 
LONG BY 1" NOMINAL DIAMETER PIPE 
WHICH HAS AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF 
1.315" -1.13 LBS. PER LINEAL FOOT. 

OWNER: 
NFI JACKSON, LLC 
ATTN: JOE NIEBLER 
19745 W GEBHARDT RD 
BROOKFIELD, WI 53045-2117 

.----
:s:: (/) 
mlm 6; ~= 
c I ::Ii ::0 "tJ 

(/) O> git~ 
m ~---- 0 _ .. 

~ 01 
ai ~) .., ~. 

;:rl I rTi 

"" co I "' (1J ~ 

N :.....1 
• tD 
~ .. 

1 19 

--

~f( 

Sl'!Gl.ER 
S-182C.: 

'tl;,!J!{[!iitC.. \Ill 

ATED this 30th DAY of NOVEMBER, 2018 
REVISED this 28th DAY of JANUARY, 2019 

INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY JOHN R. STIGLER 

SHEET NO. 1 OF 3 SHEETS 

stevie
Highlight

stevie
Highlight

stevie
Typewritten Text
Wildt



DWELLING SQUARE FOOTAGES

WILDT RESIDENCE
LOT #11

W208 N16348 RENEE WAY
JACKSON, WI

PROJECT INFORMATION

GENERAL NOTES

FABRICATION NOTES

APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES

SQUARE FOOTAGES

LIVING AREAS

NON-LIVING AREAS

DRAFT 03

C
O

VE
R

SH
EE

T
04

.2
4.

20
03

.2
6.

20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

CS

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:2
8 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I

SHEET INDEX
SHEET NO. SHEET DESCRIPTION

CS COVERSHEET

A1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - ROOF PLAN

A1.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2 FOUNDATION PLAN

A3 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A4 FOUNDATION ELECTRICAL PLAN

A5 FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN

A6 FIRST FLOOR WALL BRACING PLAN

D1 TYPICAL BUILDING SECTIONS

D2 BUILDING DETAILS

D3 BUILDING DETAILS

D4 BUILDING DETAILS

 WILDT RESIDENCE



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S 

-
R

O
O

F 
PL

AN
04

.2
4.

20
03

.2
6.

20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

A1

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:3
1 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

04
.2

4.
20

03
.2

6.
20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

A1.1
----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:3
6 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

04
.2

4.
20

03
.2

6.
20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

A2

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:3
8 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

04
.2

4.
20

03
.2

6.
20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

A3

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:3
9 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 P

LA
N

04
.2

4.
20

03
.2

6.
20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

A4

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:4
1 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 P

LA
N

04
.2

4.
20

03
.2

6.
20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

A5

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:4
3 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 W

AL
L 

BR
AC

IN
G

 P
LA

N
04

.2
4.

20
03

.2
6.

20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

A6

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:4
6 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 W

AL
L 

BR
AC

IN
G

 P
LA

N
04

.2
4.

20
03

.2
6.

20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

A7

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:4
9 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

TY
PI

C
AL

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

04
.2

4.
20

03
.2

6.
20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

D1

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:4
9 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

LS
04

.2
4.

20
03

.2
6.

20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

D2

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:5
0 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

LS
04

.2
4.

20
03

.2
6.

20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

D3

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:5
0 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

DRAFT 03

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

LS
04

.2
4.

20
03

.2
6.

20

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

JM
P

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

02
PL

AN
 D

R
AF

T 
01

D4

----

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 J
JK

PR
IN

T 
D

AT
E:

 5
/2

8/
20

20
 2

:5
0 

PM

20
19

 C
op

yr
ig

ht
, S

om
er

se
t H

om
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

, A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.

5 4 3 2 1

05
.2

8.
20

05
.2

6.
20

05
.0

6.
20

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
2

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

3.
1

PL
AN

 D
R

AF
T 

03

N
O

.

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 H

O
M

E 
FO

R

So
m

er
se

t H
om

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng

19
26

5 
W

. C
ap

ito
l D

r.
Su

ite
 L

L0
2

Br
oo

kf
ie

ld
, W

I 5
30

45
26

2.
88

5.
42

00
 O

ffi
ce

26
2.

73
7.

00
38

 F
ax

w
w

w
.s

hp
de

si
gn

.c
om

26
2.

50
2.

93
44

 O
ffi

ce
26

2.
50

2.
93

46
 F

ax
w

w
w

.c
ob

bl
es

to
ne

-b
ld

rs
.c

om

N
88

 W
16

79
1 

M
ai

n 
St

re
et

U
ni

t #
1

M
en

om
on

ee
 F

al
ls

, W
I 5

30
51

W
IL

D
T 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

LO
T 

#1
1

W
20

8 
N

16
34

8 
R

EN
EE

 W
AY

JA
C

KS
O

N
, W

I



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – August 27, 2020 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

1. Conditional Use Permit – Renee Gierhart – Three Dogs 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Owner indicated that the dogs to bark at pedestrians using the sidewalk. Insp. Dept  
Recommends that the invisible fence be located a minimum of 10-feet inside of the 
sidewalk to minimize proximity to passersby. 

• Recommend approval conditional upon above recommendation and requiring the  
owner to notify the Village of passing of any of the animals at which time the three-
animal approval will expire. Future approvals are subject to re-application. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 
• The three dogs already exist on the property.  The conditional use would allow the third  

dog be in compliance.  Recommend a sunset date for the approval of the third dog. 
 

 Police Department 
 

• We have no record of problems related to dogs at this residence. The underground  
fence leads me to believe that Ms. Gierhart is a responsible pet owner, however she 
noted in her application that her dogs bark at people when they walk by. I suggest 
reminding Ms. Gierhart that ordinance 6-56 prohibits dogs that “habitually bark or 
howl to the annoyance of any person”. No objection to the conditional use permit. 

 
 Fire Department 

 
• No Comments 

 
 Administrative/Planning 

 
• No Comments 

 

 

 

2. Conditional Use Permit – Rockford Contractors – Brew City Pizza/dba Domino’s 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Recommend approval subject to full compliance with applicable building codes. 
 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• A suitable use for the business area.  
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – August 27, 2020 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• A Knox Box will be required adjacent to the main entry door. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• No Comments 
 

 

3.  Planned Unit Development Amendment – Kris & Holly King – Privacy Fence 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Owners are proposing to construct a 6-foot privacy fence upon their property. A  
portion of the fence is located in the side (street yard) and rear yard areas. Due to this 
being a corner lot, the side (street) yard area is also considered a front yard as 
defined in Village Ordinance Section 48-1.  
 
Village Ordinance Section 8-127 prohibits fences greater than 36-inches in front yard 
areas.  

 
• Building Inspection Dept. has no objection to the proposed fence provided fence will 

not encroach into any public utility or stormwater easement area and is located outside 
of all rights-of-way. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 
• No objection to the location or the height of fence with the 8 ft setback.  

 
 Police Department 

 
• No comments 

 
 Fire Department 

 
• Provide emergency access from all sides of house/garage by way of gates operable from  

outer fence perimeter. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• No Comments 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – August 27, 2020 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

 

4.  Planned Unit Development Amendment – Dirk Wildt – 3 Car Attached Garage 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Owners propose to construct a 3,332 sq. ft. home which includes a 1,223 sq. ft.  
garage. The garage constitutes almost one-third of the building footprint. Village 
Ordinance Section 48-108 currently restricts accessory garages to no more than 720 
sq. ft. in area unless a conditional use permit is granted. 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 
• No additional comments. 

 
 Police Department 

 
• No comments 

 
 Fire Department 

 
• No Comments 

 
 Administrative/Planning 

 
• No Comments 

 


	1-08272020 Plan Commission Agenda
	2-07302020 Plan Commission Minutes-Draft
	3-CUP - Renee Gierhart - 3 Dogs
	CUP - Renee Gierhard - Three Dogs
	Rabies Certificates - Renee Gierhard - Three Dog

	4-CUP - Rockford Contractors - Dominos
	1-Dominos Conditional Use Application
	2-Dominos Receipt
	3-Dominos-Rockford Contractors LOI
	4-Dominos Lease

	5-PUD - Kris & Holly King - Privacy Fence
	1-Kris & Holly King Planned Unit Development
	2-Kris & Holly King Receipt

	6-PUD - Dirk Wildt - 3 Car Attached Garage
	1-Dirk Wildt Planned Unit Development
	2-Dirk Wildt Receipt
	3-Dirk Wildt Letter of Intent
	4-Continentail-Wildt Sketch 02 6 26 20
	5-Final Plat highlited Wildt
	6-20200528_Wildt_Residence_CD_Set_Draft_3.2

	7-08272020 Plan Commission Staff Comments



